# CASE NO.

1039

# APPlication, Transcripts, Small Exhibits,

ETC.



## STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

TONEY ANAYA GOVERNOR

### May 16, 1985

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 (505) 827-5800 1

Geo Engincering P. O. Box 2966 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2966

Attention: Jim M. Law, Petroleum Engineer

Re: Pressure Allowable Increase Chaco Wash Mesaverde Waterflood Wells Nos. 11 and 19 McKinley County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Law:

I have completed a review of your request for an increase of injection pressure allowables on the subject wells. The following maximum injection pressure limits have been approved for the subject wells.

Well Number	Maximum Injection Pressure
11	135 PSIG
19	170 PSIG

These limits were approved based on the step-rate tests you submitted to this office and after a 10 PSI safety factor was subtracted from the fracture pressure limit of each well.

Sincerely,

Hilbert P. Quintana

GILBERT P. QUINTANA UIC Director/Petroleum Engineer

GPQ/fd

cc: R. L. Stamets, Division Director File WFX-525 Case File 7039 Frank Chavez, Aztec District

### STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

> CASE ND. 7039 Order No. R-6538

APPAICATION OF RED HOUNTAIN & ASSOCIATES FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT, MCKINLEY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

### OHDER OF THE DIVISION

### BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 m.m. on October 1, 1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter.

NOW, on this <u>17th</u> day of December, 1980, the Division Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

### FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, Red Mountain & Associates, seeks suthority to institute a waterflood project in the Chaco Wash-Messverde Oil Pool by the injection of water into the Chaco Wash Sand of the Mesaverde formation through seven injection wells at various orthodox and unorthodox locations in Section 28, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, NMPM, McKinley County, New Mexico, as follows:

Lease Name	Well No.	Well Location	-
State	5	660 feet from north line, 660 feet from east line	e
State	6	330 feet from north line, 990 feet from east line	8
State	8	660 feet from north line, 1315 feet from east lin	13
State	9	330 feet from north line, 1650 feet from east lin	10
State	14	1315 feet from north line, 660 feet from east line	
State	16	990 feet from north line, 330 feet from east line	
State	18	330 feet from north line, 330 feet from east line	

-2-Case No. 7039 Order No. R-6538

4

(3) That the wells in the project area are in an advanced atate of depletion and should properly be classified as "stripper" wells.

(4) That the proposed waterflood project should result in the recovery of otherwise unrecoverable oil, thereby preventing waste.

(5) That the operator should take all steps necessary to ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection interval and is not permitted to eacape to other formations or onto the surface from injection, production, or plugged and abandoned wells.

(6) That the injection wells or injection pressurization system should be so equipped as to limit injection pressure at the wellhead to no more than 68 psi, but the Division Director should have authority to increase said pressure limitation, should circumstances warrant.

(7) That an administrative procedure should be adopted whereby the operator may obtain approval for producing wells and injection wells at orthodox and unorthodox locations in addition to or in lieu of the wells herein approved.

(8) That the subject application should be approved and the project should be governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702, and 703 of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(9) That the locations of those wells described in Finding No. (2) above which are unorthodox, as well as the locations of the following proposed producing wells in Section 28, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, NMPH, should be approved:

Lease Name	Well No.		Well Location						·		
Stete	10	5	feet	from	north	line.	1315	feet	from	east	line
State	13				north						
State	15				north						
Stata	20				north	•					1

### IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Red Mountain & Associates, is hereby authorized to institute a waterflood project in the Chaco Wash-Mesaverde Oil Pool, by the injection of water into the Chaco Wash Sand of the Mesaverde formation through the following-3-Case No. 7039 Order No. R-6538

described wells in Section 28, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, NMPM. McKinley County, New Mexico:

Lease Name	Well No.				Well Location						
State	5	660	feet	from	north	line,	660	feet	from	east	line
State	6	330	fset	from	north	line,	990	feet	from	east	1110
State	8	660	feet	from	north	line,	1315	feet	from	east	line
State	9	330	feet	from	north	line,	1650	feat	from	east	line
State	14	1315	feet	from	north	line,	660	feet	from	east	line
State	16				north	•			from		
State	18	330	feet	from	north	line,			from		

(2) That injection into each of said wells shall be through tubing, set in a packer which shall be located as near as practicable to the uppermost perforation; that the casing-tubing annulus of each injection well shall be loaded with an inert fluid and equipped with an approved pressure gauge or attention-attracting leak detection device.

(3) That the operator shall immediately notify the supervisor of the Division's Aztec district office of the failure of the tubing or packer in any of said injection wells, the leakage of water or oil from or around any producing well, or the leakage of water or oil from any plugged and ebandoned well within the project area and shall take such timely steps as may be necessary or required to correct such failure or leakage.

(4) That the injection wells herein authorized and/or the injection pressurization system shall be so equipped as to limit injection pressure at the wellhead to no more than 68 psi, provided however, the Division Director may authorize a higher surface injection pressure upon satisfactory showing that such pressure will not result in fracturing of the confining strate.

(5) That the locations of those wells described in Order No. (1) above as well as the following unorthodox locations, all in Section 28, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, NMPM, McKinley County, New Mexico, are hereby approved:

Lease Name	Well No.	Well Location									
State	10	5	feet	from	north	line,	1315	feet	from	east	line
State	13	1315	feet	from	north	line,	990	feet	from	east	lind
State	15	1315	feet	from	north	line,	330	feet	from	east	line
State	20	990	feet	from	north	line,	1315	feet	from	east	line

-4-Case No. 7039 Order No. R-6538

. . . .

(6) That the subject waterflood project is hereby designated the RHA Chaco Wash MV Materflood Project and shall be governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702, and 703 of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(7) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood project herein authorized shall be submitted to the Division in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120 of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(8) That an administrative procedure is hereby established whereby the operator of the subject project may obtain approval for the drilling of injection walls or production walls in the NE/4 of Section 28, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, NMPN, McKinley County, New Mexico, at orthodox or unorthodox locations in addition to or in lieu of the wells hereinatove authorized. The provisions of paragraphs 2 and 3 of Rule 104 F of the Division Rules and Regulations shall be applicable to obtain administrative approval for the drilling of any unorthodox location, and the provisions of Rule 701 of the Rules and Regulations shall be applicable to obtain authority for the placing of any well, whether at an orthodox or unorthodox location, on water injection.

(9) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION JOE D. RAMEY Director

fd/

SËĂL

1 <b></b>	1 2 3	STATE OF NEW MEXICO NERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 1 October 1980
	8 ciates fo	EXAMINER HEARING
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fc. New Mexico 87501 Phone: (505) 455-7409	10 BEFORE: Daniel S. 11 12 13 14	TRANSCRIFT OF HEARING
	15 16 For the Oil Conser 17 Division: 18	APPEARANCES Twation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Legal Counsel to the Divisio State Land Office Bldg. Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
	19 20 For the Applicant: 21 22 23 24	James E. Thomson, Esq. THOMSON & UDALL 323 West San Francisco Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
	25	n an an an an an an an ann ann ann ann

Į



		Page 3
	1	MR. NUTTER: We'll call Case 7039.
	2	MR. PADILLA: Application of Red Mountain
	3	& Associates for a waterflood project, McKinley County, New
	4	Mexico.
	5	MR. THOMSON: Mr. Nutter, my name's James
	6	E. Thomson. I'm an attorney here in Santa Fe, and I represent
	7	Red MOuntain Associates. We have one witness, Mohammed
	8	Zenati from Denver.
	9	
C.S.R. 37501 8	10	(Witness sworn.)
	11	
ALLY W. BO Rt. J Box Santa Fe, New N Phone (505)	12	MOHAMMED ZENATI
SALLY W. BOYD, Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico Phone (505) 455-7	13	being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his
<i>v</i> i	14	oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
	15	
	16	DIRECT EXAMINATION
	17	BY MR. THOMSON:
	18	Q. Would you state your name, please?
	19	A. My name is Mohammed Zenati.
	20	Q. Where do you live, sir?
	21	A. Denver, Colorado.
	22	0. What is your occupation?
	23	A. Petroleum engineer.
	24	Q. For whom are you employed?
	25	A. Keplinger and Associates.

				Page 4				
		1	Q.	Would you please give the Commission a				
		2	background of your	education and training?				
		3	A	I have a Bachelor's in mathematics and				
		4	a professional degr	ee in petroleum engineering, and I do hold				
		5	also a marginal PhD	degree, which is upon completion within				
		6	the next few months	•				
		7	Q.	Okay, what school have you received your				
	<b>JYD, C.S.R</b> . 193-B Mexico 87301 455-7409	8	degree in petroleum	engineering?				
		9	Α.	Colorado School of Mines.				
		10	Q.	Where are you in the process of completing				
		11	your PhD in petroleum engineering?					
- <sup>11</sup> - 1	SALLY W. BOYD Rt. 1 Box 193-1 Santa Fc, Nev Mexic Phone (305) 455-7	12	Α.	I have completed everything but the				
	RLLY W. Rt. Santa Fc. 1 Phone	13	thesis.					
	S	14	Q.	All right, in which school?				
		15	А.	Colorado School of Mines.				
		16	Õ.	Okay. Have you had other positions,				
		17	teaching positions?					
		18	А.	Yes, I have.				
		19	Q.	With what institution?				
		20	Α.	With Colorado School of Mines.				
		21	Q.	Okay. How long have you been employed				
	÷.,	22	by Keplinger and As	sociates?				
$\mathbf{O}$		23	А.	Three years.				
		24	Q.	And in what capacity?				
		25	Α.	As a petroleum engineer and I was also				
		ļ						

•

•

•

**~** '

ł

	-		Page
	<b>1</b>	in charge of the	softwear development.
	2	Q	The softwear development?
	3	A.	Computer softwear, for our engineering
	4	packages.	
	5	Q	Have you done consulting work in the field
	6	of petroleum eng	ineering?
	7	А.	Yes, I have.
	8	Q	For what companies have you worked?
YD, C.S.R. 93-3 exico 87301 55-7409	9	А.	Keplinger and Scientific Softwear.
	10	Q.	Do you have any experience in waterflooding
	11	А.	Yes, I have.
SALLY W. BOYD, Rt. I Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico Phone (503) 455-74	12	Q.	And what is that experience, please?
VLLY W Rt. Santa Fe, Phone	13	Ā.	I've within the course of my employment
1S	14	with Keplinger,	I've worked on four waterflood projects.
	15		MR. THOMSON: Mr. Nutter, I submit Mr.
	16	Zenati as an exp	ert petroleum engineer.
	17		MR. NUTTER: Mr. Zenati is qualified.
	18		MR. THOMSON: Okay, thank you, sir.
	19	Q.	Mr. Zenati, have you been employed by Red
	20	Mountain and Ass	ociates with regard to application Number
	21	7039?	
	22	Α.	Yes, I'm acting as their consulting en-
	23	gineer.	
	24	Q	Okay.
	25		For the waterflood.

Okay, and when were you employed, generally?

2 I started in September 1st, 1980. 3 Can you tell the hearing officer in this 4 case generally what you propose in your application in Case 5 Number 7039? Û Yes. I'm seeking the Commission to ini-7 tiate a waterflood in the Chaco Wash Oil Pool, and related to 8 that the permission to drill in some unorthodox well locations. 9 Q. Okay, we have submitted to the Commission 10 Exhibit Number One. In that exhibit, Mr. Zenati, did you --11 did you prepare that exhibit? 12 A. Yes. 13 All right. Could you give the Commission Q. 14 a brief summary of the history of the area involved? 15 The Chaco Wash Oil Pool is located in Sec-A. 16 tion 21, 22, 27, and 28 of Township 20 North, Range 9 West, 17 in McKinley County, New Mexico. This pool was discovered in 18 the late 1930's and the early attempts to develop that pool 19 were unsuccessful, primarily due to the lack of energy in the 20 pool. The reported pressures were approximately 125 psi to 21 100 psi. There is no field gas to speak of. Since it's a 22 very shallow well there is no energy stored in the rocks, and 23 up to -- from 1968 to 1971 the well has produced approximately 24 4000 barrels of oil from an average of four wells, with most 25 of the production in the first two years. And from that time --

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. J Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409 1

0.

from that time till about July, 1979, the lease has produced on primary an average of less than a barrel a day per well. What is generally the geological foundation -- formation, excuse me, existing in this area? The Chaco Wash is producing from the Mene-A. fee formation, which is a series of sandstone, shales, and coal beds. It extends about -- the Menefee extends about -to about a depth of 1600 feet, and to my interpretation, the Chaco Wash pay is a fluvial channel averaging from 9 to 19 feet in thickness that is draped over a structural nose.

The trapping is both stratigraphic and structural in that part of the pool.

0 Mr. Zenati, as part of your Exhibit Number One, did you prepare documentation with regard to the reservoir characteristics and production performance?

Yes, I did.

A.

What did you prepare in your Exhibit Num-0. ber One, please?

I have included -- we've summarized the A. history of the well, a geological summary, plus the reservoir characteristics and some of the production performance that I was able to gather.

Okay, is there any information on this 0 page three of Exhibit One that you wish to point out to the Commission with regard to this application that stands out?

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

22

24

°age \_\_\_\_\_8

A. Maybe not with page three but with page two.

All right. Okay, going back to page two.
 A. Okay, this oil pay has to be stressed that
 it is a lenticular sandstone and what we've been able to
 determine is that it has at least an extent of about 20 to
 40 acres, and the particular sand that we're looking at is
 at a depth of about 340 feet.

It has very good permeabilities. They were measured to dry air and the order was 300 millidarcies; a good porosity, 27 percent, and the initial oil saturation is estimated at 50 percent.

Q. How was that estimation arrived at?
 A. Well, it was a measure of the oil saturation after retrieval of the core, but the core was probably not handled properly, so some of the oil was --

Q. What are the objectives of this waterflood project that you propose?

A. They are basically twofold. Because of the lack of energy of the reservoir, we're proposing to first inject the water as a way of repressuring the oil and allowing it to move to the producers. And then, as in an aterflood, flush the oil out of the oil pay. And because of this objective in trying to repressure the reservoir, it is crucial that a waterflood project starts as soon as possible.

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Merico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409 1

2

2

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Q. What pressure do you anticipate in this -in this injection pressure?

1

2

3

R

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

W. BOYD, C.

SALLY

A. The surface pressure, we're planning to stay within the limit of .2 psi per foot.

per well?

A. We're talking about a very low volume,
20 barrels a day per formation.

Q. Okay. How are you able, or can you explain why the volume is low and the pressure is relatively low; how will that provide the satisfactory recovery?

A. Because the permeability are so good and the wells are close to each other. The average distance is about -- from a producer to an injector is about 467 feet. By injecting too fast you would have -- you would probably channel the water pretty fast to the producers, plus the fact that the oil is of a low gravity, 45 degree -- it varies from 40 to 45 degree API. The water will have a tendency to underrun that oil if it was injected at a too fast rate.

Q. Has there been a pilot project conducted in this area?

A There's been a pilot project conducted in Section 27 and it is basically the same sand with the same properties. It may not be connected to each other and we don't know because there hasn't been any drilling to prove

Page 10	
---------	--

it.

A.

1

2

3

5

e

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

MR. NUTTER: Do you have a map in here, Mr. Zenati, that shows where that would be?

A. I think there is a map showing the location of the wells within a two mile radius, and the well showing in that Section 27 would be the well that are part of Exhibit A.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, now I've got this plat that's marked Exhibit A.

Yes, and the wells --

MR. NUTTER: Now, where is the waterflood proposed to be?

A. It's also the smaller map in Exhibit A, which is a blowup of the area that we propose.

MR. THOMSON: Mr. Nutter, there's another map in that folder, right there, and that's a blowup of this area that indicates the injection wells.

A. Some of these wells are the ones that we propose to drill.

Q Mr. Nutter wondered if -- if any of your drawings, I think, indicated in Section 27 where the pilot project is?

A. Yeah, there will be on Exhibit Λ, on that large map in Exhibit Α.

MR. NUTTER: Okay, now on the large map,

Sec. Salar Const

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.I Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409

œ

Page \_\_\_\_\_ 11

where is this area that's shown on the blowup?

A. It would be the northeast quarter. MR. NUTTER: Well, the numbering systems don't correlate, so this is going to be renumbered, is that

A Okay, no, no. The plat -- the plat, we also, because of the large number of wells within the two miles radius, which amount to about 300 wells, what we have done was to include an identification number to the well, to each well within a two mile radius; then assign these -- these numbers to a tabular summary. It would have been too impractical to list the location of the well, the exact location of the well, on the plat.

MR. NUTTER: Okay. Well, if I take the blowup and look at Well No. 3-A over here on the blowup, which would that well be here on the --

A. I would have to go through the summary to find the one. But these -- these numbers are the number listed under the official name of the well.

MR, NUTTER: Uh-huh.

 A. The State, they're all called State and depending on the number.

MR. NUTTER: But your pilot project will be here in the northeast quarter of Section 28? A. Uh-huh, that's right.

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.I Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87301 Phone (305) 455-7409 1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

it?

		Page 12
1		MR. NUTTER: And the pilot project that
2	was conducted previ	iously
3	Α.	Was in Section 27.
4		MR. NUTTER: In what part of 27 would that
5	have been?	
6	А.	In the northwest quarter, in the very
7		MR. NUTTER: In the extreme corner there?
8	А.	Yeah, in the extreme corner.
9		MR. NUTTER: Okay.
10	Q.	Mr. Zenati, how many proposed injection
11	wells do you have :	in mind?
12	A.	On the right now we're talking about
13	five or eight in	njection wells, and fourteen production
14	producing wells.	
15	<u>Q</u> ,	All right.
16	A.	What we're trying to do is, first, on the
17	area that we we	have noted the presence of the pay, we're
18	trying to complete	the waterflood as a five-spot, with a five-
19	spot pattern, with	a five acre spacing. That is one of the
20 21	reasons now why we	're also applying for some of the unortho-
21	dox well locations	, so we'd be able to drill very close to
23	the quarter quarte	r lines and section lines as possible.
24	Q.	What is the source of the water for this
25	injection?	
	A.	The water is the supply comes from the

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409 

1.11

7

13 1 Hopash-Gallup water sand, which is located -- which is in that 2 area is about 2600 feet deep, and we -- think it's on page 3 six. Page six. Q. MR. NUTTER: All right. 6 And we presently -- there is a waterflood A. 7 going on and has been going on since the 1960's, which also 8 belonged to Red Mountain Associates, and it's the Red Mountain 9 waterflood, located in Section 20 and 29. 10 Okay, are you familiar with the Red 0. 11 Mountain waterflood, not to be confused with Red Mountain 12 Associates' application today? 13 Ā. Yes. 14 What -- is there any similarity between 0. 15 what was done there and what you propose to do here? 16 There are great similarities and basically A. 17 it is the same sand that is producing from the same formation, 18 from the Menefee formation. The sands are also good perme-19 abilities; there is, as in the Chaco Wash, very low energy 20 to the reservoir, and until -- on primary it has produced, I 21 think it's in Exhibit J, --22 Referring you to Exhibit J in Exhibit A --Q. 23 or Exhibit One? 24 On primary it has produced, I think, less A. 25 than 60,000 barrels. When it was put under water injection

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R

Page 14

it produced up to 236,000 barrels.

MR. NUTTER: I think on Exhibit J you
said it's one mile east of the Chaco Wash Field. That would
be one mile west, wouldn't it?

A. Okay, yeah, that should be one mile west.
 Q. Okay, Mr. Zenati, going through the various
 exhibits that are a part of your Exhibit Number One, I'd like
 to address your attention to Exhibit A first and could you
 please explain what Exhibit A, the large Exhibit A is?

 A. This show the locations of the well within a two mile radius of the Chaco Wash.

Q. How did you determine the existance of these wells that are within a two mile radius?

A. We basically went through the records of the Oil Conservation Commission in Aztec.

Have you visited this area?

Yes, I have.

Q. Addressing your attention to the additional Exhibit A, which is called location proposed injection wells, can you describe what you have on that exhibit, please?

A. What we have there is the location of the different production and injection wells. And as you can see, it follows basically a five-spot pattern. Part of the -- these wells are located in the -- in the top of the structure.
Q. What do you mean by a five-spot pattern?

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87561 Phone (505) 455-7409 1

ĸ

6

7

8

9

10

1i

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

0.

Ά.

Page			12

Well, basically producing wells surrounded

2 by injectors.

A.

1

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Q. Is there -- you mentioned that you have a five-spot pattern and it's one reason why you're asking for unorthodox well locations. Can you explain that, please?

A. The five-spot pattern, after some engineering calculations, show that it would be the most efficient pattern in that sand. The unorthodox locations is to allow us to get the five-spot pattern, because of the quarter quarter lines running through the oil pay.

Q. Directing your attention to Exhibit B of Exhibit One, could you explain what that is, please?

A. That is a plat showing the ownership within that two mile radius; also not to confuse, because of the number of owners in some of the sections, we've plotted that on two different plats, one showing the location of the well and one showing the ownership in that area.

And to my knowledge, there is no production -- there is no produced area right now but for the Red Mountain Waterflood and the Chaco Wash, in the Menefee Sand.

What is Exhibit C, sir?

Q.

A. Exhibit C is the tabular summary of all the wells that are located in the two-mile radius -- within the two-mile radius, with the identification number that would

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (305) 455-7409

	1		Page16
	1	refer them to the m	ap.
	2	Q	Okay, and you talked about the map, that's
	3	Exhibit D?	
	4	А.	Exhibit A.
	5	Q.	A, excuse me, the large Exhibit A.
	6		Did you make that tabulation?
	7	A.	Somebody did under my supervision.
	8	Q.	Okay. What is Exhibit D?
	9	A.	Exhibit D is the tabular summary of the
<b>C.S.R.</b>	10	wells located withi	n a half mile radius and they would indica
1. BOYD, C.S. I Box 193-B New Mexico 87501 (505) 455-7409	11	also the casing str	ing and setting depth, the number of sacks
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt, I Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Merico 87501 Phone (305) 455-7409	12	of cement used, the	e cement tops, if available, and their
ALLY Santa F	13	present status.	
ŝ	14	Q	And Exhibit E, please?
	15	A.	Exhibit E is the location of, at least
	16	I think, an extensi	on of Exhibit of the previous exhibit.
	17		We're planning in the future to apply for
	18	maybe, an extension	of the waterfloods on the other propertie
	19	Q	All right, and Exhibit F?
	20	Α.	And Exhibit F is the summary of the owner
	21	ship within a two m	nile radius, which correspond to the map,
	22 23	too, to I believe H	Exhibit B.
	23	Q.	And what is Exhibit G?
	24 25	A.	Exhibit G is the typical schematic
	20	of the plugged well	l in that Chaco Wash area.

Ł

-

17

1 Ω. And what does it show? 2 It shows the number of plugs, the type of A. 3 plugs that were set, as I -- as the records in the Oil and 4 Gas Conservation Commission shows, with a bottom plug, an 5 intermediate plug, that is optional, depending on the type of well and where they were perforated, and plus the surface plug. 7 Okay, and the last exhibit, Exhibit H, Q. 8 what does that show? 9 That is a typical schematic of the injection À. 10 well that we propose in the Chaco Wash area. 11 Now, Mr. Zenati, you said you have been Q. 12 out to the site of this project? 13 Uh-huh, yes. A. 14 Mr. Zenati, will this waterflooding pro-Q. 15 ject, in your opinion, adversely affect any of the water in 16 adjoining properties? 17 I do not believe so for several reasons. A. 18 One is the fact that the pay is a lenticular sandstone; the 19 fact that the pressure at which we propose to inject are very 20 low; and the flow rates also being low. 21 Q. Okay. Do you believe that this project 22 will adversely affect oil resources, either on the subject 23 property or adjoining properties? 24 No, I do not believe so for the same A. . 25 reason as -- as before. Plus when you look at the result of Harrison Links and and

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R

18 1 the pilot waterflood that was done on the Chaco Wash, and looking at the result from the Red Mountain waterflood, it 2 will increase the production. 3 Are you familiar with the term stripper, Q. 4 stripper well? 5 Yes, I am. N. b Do you feel that the wells in the area are 7 depleted to the point where they would be considered or com-8 9 monly referred to as stripper wells? 10 They will be referred as stripper. I do A. 11 not believe that the area is depleted. 12 Mr. Zenati, do you have an opinion whether Q. 13 or not the granting of this application will be in the interest 14 of conservation and protection of correlative rights in the 15 area? 16 No, I don't believe. A. 17 It will be in the best interests? 0. 18 It will be in the best interest, yes. A. 19 Will the wells that are used for the in-0. 20 jection of water he so cased as to prevent damage to subsurface 21 rights? 22 Yes, they will. A. 23 All right, in your Exhibit One, you have Q. 24 also submitted logs, have you not? 25 Yes, I have. A.

BOYD,

≥ SALLY

19 Page

1	Q. And t	hese are logs of what?
2	t <u>a</u> They	are logs of the wells that we've
3	drilled in some of the au	thorized locations, and I've in-
4	cluded three logs. Those	are the only ones that we have avail
5	able at this time.	
Ū	MD T	HOMSON: At this time we submit for
7	consideration the Exhibit	Number One.
8	MR. N	UTTER: Applicant's Exhibit One in
9	this case will be admitte	d in evidence.
10	MR. T	HOMSON: I have no further questions.
11		
12	CROSS	EXAMINATION
13	BY MR. NUTTER:	
14	Q. Mr. Z	enati, now, your proposal is for a
15	flood in the extreme nort	heast corner of Section 28.
16	A. That'	s right.
17	Q. Yous	aid there's an old pilot in the ex-
18	treme northwest corner of	Section 27, and also you mentioned
19	that there was a flood ov	ver in Sections 20 and 29, which is
20	about a mile to the west.	Now is the one in Sections 20 and
21	29 the old Birdseye flood	1?
22	A. Yeah.	
23	Q. Okay	, now I notice from the ownership
24	map that Red Mountain As:	sociates also controls that acreage.
25		's right.
11		

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409

1 Is that flood in operation at this time? Q. 2 Yes, it is. A. 3 0. It is? And are you producing from the 4 wells there? 5 We are producing some of the wells. A. 6 Λ Is that flood being effective in that area 7 Δ. Yes. It is? 9 A. We believe there is still a lot of oil 10 left in the Red Mountain --11 And Henry Birdseye initiated that flood 0. 12 quite a number of years ago, didn't he? 13 Yeah, in 1961, I believe. A. 14 Uh-huh. And it's still producing? Q. 15 It's still producing, and like I say, I A. 16 think the reservoir limits have never been delineated to the 17 southeast -- southwest. 18 Now referring to your proposed flood and Q. 19 to another flood, I don't know if it's the one to the west 20 or the one in Section 27, you said you thought it was probably 21 on different structure. 22 Okay, the one in Section 27. A.

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.I

23

24

25

20

Q You think that's a different structure there, even though all these wells are clustered so closely together?

Paga \_\_\_\_\_ 21

A.

0.

A.

Q.

A.

0.

0.

Wash is.

Okay.

A. They do not -- in analyzing the previous record that I've been able to gather, they do not show the response that other wells show.

Q. What do you have, a pair of small anticlines right there close together?

Well, I -- I don't think there are any anticlines. I think there, like I said, a structural nose;
 basically a small fault. They do not show an anticline, plus they are very lenticular.

Q Uh-huh, so they'd just be separate little sand bodies?

A. Yes, I think so. I'm positive about the Red Mountain waterflood being separated from the Chaco Wash, located in Section 28. The --

Q. Now Chaco Wash, that would be the one over in 20 and 29?

No, that would be the one on 28, Chaco

Okay.

Red Mountain is in Section 20 and 29. Oh, that's the Red Mountain Pool? That's the Red Mountain Pool. And this is the Chaco Wash Pool?

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fc. New Mexico 87501 Phone (305) 455-7409 1

2

3

4

5

7

8

Э

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

Page 22

This is the Chaco Wash Pool. I'm --A. And those are definitely separate. 2 a These are, yeah, they are definitely 3 separate. I'm trying to keep the same terminology as it was used previously. Uh-huh. Now you mentioned that you though û 7 your injection pressure could stay within our guideline of 8 .2 of a pound per foot of depth. Didn't you say that your 9 average pay is 340 feet? 10 No. I said the sand that we've planned A. 11 to flood is at an average depth of 340 feet. The average 12 thickness of the pay is about 10 to 12 feet. 13 Well now, if your average depth is 340 Q. 14 feet, the .2 would only give you 68 pounds of injection pres-15 sure. 16 Uh-huh. A. 17 Yet on page four you say your injection Q. 18 pressure would be 150 psi. 19 No, I'm talking about the surface injection A. 20 pressure. 21 Oh, well now, this 150 pounds, this is at Q. 22 the -- at the perforated interface there. 23 No, that is the surface injection pressure. A. 24 The, as I understood the memorandum, that was communicated to 25 me, the .2 psi per foot refers to the surface injection pres-

LY W. BOYD, C.S.R Rt. 1 Box 193-B tta Fc, New Mexico 87501 Phone (305) 435-7409

L. Arrent Contractor

Page		2	23
	The second		

1 sure. That's correct. 2 Q. A. And I understand that is to try to prevent 3 fracturing the formation. 4 R, Q. Right. 6 Which we have no intention to do. Α. 7 Well, that would be 68 pounds at the sur-Q, 8 face. 9 That would be 68 pounds. A. 10 And then this 150 pounds psi --Q. 11 Okay. A. 12 -- would be in the wellbore. Q. 13 In the wellbore. A. 14 That would be your 68 plus your hydro-Q. 15 static. 16 A. That's correct, uh-huh. 17 0. Okay. 18 And we are --A. 19 And you don't want to inject too fast, so 0. 20 you're going to hold your injection down to about 25 barrels 21 per well per day. 22 Uh-huh. I believe that at first, like A. 23 I said, the waterflood has two objectives. First, the re-24 pressuring of the oil system. 25 Uh-huh. a

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Box 193-B

SallY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (503) 435-7409	2 waterflood 3	<ul> <li>A. And then it would be</li> <li>, flushing the oil out.</li> <li>Q. Moving the oil.</li> <li>MR. NUTTER: Are th</li> <li>Mati? He may be excused.</li> <li>Do you have anythin</li> <li>MR. THOMSON: NO, s</li> <li>MR. NUTTER: Does a</li> <li>Ato offer in Case Number 7039</li> </ul>	herc any other questions ing further, Mr. Thomson? sir. anyone have anything ? se under advisement.
	25	un esta en esta esta esta esta esta esta esta esta	

25



SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Herene Order Jewel Jo J JAMES E. THOMSON ATTORNEY AT LAW

OFFICE (505) 988-8046

1

4

323 W. SAN FRANCISCO STREET

....

	•	
	dr/	STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
	(	IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:
		CASE NO. 7039
Ī		Order No. R- <u>6538</u>
		APPLICATION OF RED MOUNTAIN & ASSOCIATES
	$\mathcal{O}$	FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT, MCKINLEY
		COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.
		ORDER OF THE DIVISION
		BY THE DIVISION:
5		This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 1,
		1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniel S. Nutter
		NOW, on this day of <u>October</u> , 1980, the Division
1		Director, having considered the testimony, the record, and the
		recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
1		premises,
		FINDS:
		(1) That due public notice having been given as required
		by law, the Division has jurisdiction of this cause and the subject matter thereof.
		subject matter thereof.
		(2) That the applicant, Red Mountain & Associates
		seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on the
		Chaco Wash-Mesaverde Oil Trans.
	1	Pool by the injection of water into the Chaco Wash Sand of the Mesaverde
		at various orthodox and unorthodox locations formation through <u>eight seven</u> injection wells in Sections 28
		Township 20 North , Range 9 West , NMPM, McKinley
		County, New Mexico, as fellows:
	· · ·	

:

ALC: NO

Lease Name	Nell No.				-	le 11 a + 10		•	0		  {
	5	460.	feet	from	north	line,	460 4	reet	+1014	. CAST 11	1   PC#
State		330	•:	<u>.</u>	• •	,	,		••	••	**
. jt	6	660	<i></i>	••	••		,131S		**	**	.1
<b>, t</b>	8		**	4	4 4	* *	1650	••			,
الله المعنية (1997) - المحالي المحالي المحالي المحالي (1997) - المحالي المحالي (1997) - المحالي (1997)	9	330		••	**			**	<b>.</b> .	••	
н	14	1315	••		ы	•• ,	350	• •	+ f	• •	
48	16	990					350	"	, <b>*</b> *	+*	<b>,</b>
"stripp	f depletic er" wells ) That t recovery	•	should	prope			-t sh	ould	resul	t	ng
		ورون	فاستحدث والاستخاص	n The latter of the second					n an an an an Anna an Anna an Anna an Anna an Anna an Anna A		
					·						
					· ·						
							•	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			
								· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			

(5) That the operator should take all steps necessary to ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or onto the surface from injection, production, or plugged and abandoned wells.

(6) That the injection wells or injection pressurization system should be so equipped as to limit injection pressure at the wellhead to no more than  $\underline{68}$  psi, but the Division Director should have authority to increase said pressure limitation, should circumstances warrant.

(7) That an administration procedure should be adapted whereby the operator may obtain approval for producing wrece and injection wrole at athodog and montholog locations in addition to or in liese of the needs herein approved.

(3) That the subject application should be approved and the project should be governed by the provisions of Rules 701,
702, and 703 of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(4) That the locations of Those wells described in Finding 80. (2) acove which are unestholog, as nell as the location of the following proposed producing neers should be approved:

leare Name	No	1 well Cacation										
Stuce	10	5	feel	from	nos th	line	1315	fcet	from	.cast	line	
/)	13	1315	• •	÷ .	••	••	, 990	••	••	••	••	
,1							330					
4	20	990	••	<b>1</b> 0	••	·. ,	1315	••	•.	••	••	

# IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, Red Mountain & Associates	_/
s hereby authorized to institute a waterflood project on xister x	
n the Chaco Wash-MesavaxeaxexOilPool	L .
by the injection of water into the <u>Chaco Wash Sand of the Mesauc</u>	ree
Formation through the following-described wells in Township	
20 North , Range 9 West , NMPM, McKinley County,	

New Mexico:

Finding Dr. (2) acre whech we as well as the location of the following in Section 28, yoursel 20 yout, Etage quest,

well Cacation leave WEll Name NO steet from north line, 1315 feet from east line Stuce 10 1315 .. .. .. .. .. 990 ... 13 ····, 330 ··· 1315 .. .. 15 20

### IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(1) That the applicant, <u>Red Mountain & Associates</u>, is hereby authorized to institute a waterflood project on xite xx in the Chaco Wash-Mesaver 011 \_\_\_\_\_\_\_ Pool, by the injection of water into the <u>Chaco Wash Sand of the Mesaver</u> formation through the following-described wells in Township <u>20 North</u>, <u>Range</u> <u>9 West</u>, <u>NMPM</u>, <u>McKinley</u> County, <u>New Mexico:</u>

Lease Nome		W211 Location										
State	5	660	fect	from	north	line	660	fee	+from	cont	line	-
	4	350	<i>t</i> 1	<b>b</b>	/1	· •۱	490	11	<b>, **</b>	Þ	ŧ,	t
11									28 			
<b>61</b>									<b>41</b>			
9 19				•	4.	",	660	<b>*•</b>	<b>*1</b>	**	••	
4		940							*:			1
<i>a</i>	18	30		<i>.</i>		<sup>7</sup> +	330		*•	**	*	

(2) That injection into each of said wells shall be through internally-control tubing, set in a packer which shall be located as near as practicable to the uppermost perforation; that the casing-tubing annulus of each injection well shall be loaded with an inert fluid and equipped with an approved pressure gauge or attention-attracting leak detection device.

(3) That the operator shall immediately notify the supervisor of the Division's <u>Aztec</u> district office of the failure of the tubing or packer in any of said injection wells,
the leakage of water or oil from around any producing well, or the leakage of water or oil from any plugged and abandoned well within the project area and shall take such timely steps as may be necessary or required to correct such failure or leakage.

(4) That the injection wells herein authorized and/or the injection pressurization system shall be so equipped as to limit injection pressure at the wellhead to no more than  $\underline{49}$  pei, provided however, the Division Director may authorize a higher surface injection pressure upon satisfactory showing that such pressure will not result in fracturing of the confining strata.

(5) That the locations of those write described in Order Dro. (1) some as wree as the following una thoday locations, all in Section 25, Township 20 North, Range & West, NMAM, McKinley County, her mexico, are hereby approved:

Well Location well Leave Name No 10 5 feet from north line, 1315 feet from cart line Stare 1315 " " " " " " 13 1315 " " " 330 " " " 15 990 " " ", 1315 " 20

(6) That the subject waterflood project is hereby
 designated the <u>RMA Chace Waterflood</u> Waterflood
 Project and shall be governed by the provisions of Rules 701,
 702, and 703 of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(9) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood project herein authorized shall be submitted to the Division in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120 of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(8) That an administrative procedure is hereby established where leg the operator of the subject project may Abhain approval for the drilling of michion wills or production where in the NE/4 of Section 28, Tourselip 20 horth. Range 9 West, NMPM, melinker County, here menes, at orthoday or unarthoday locations in allition to or in live of the wills hereinabour anthonized The provisions of there the paragraphic 2 and 3 of Price 104 F in the Division Prices and Regulations

Well Locatio 1 care well NO Name & feet from north line, 1315 feet from cart line Stare. 10 \*\* " 990 " 13 1315 11 15 330 990 4 " 1315 " 20

(6) That the subject waterflood project is hereby
 designated the <u>RMA Charp Waterflood</u> Waterflood
 Project and shall be governed by the provisions of Rules 701,
 702, and 703 of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(9) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood project herein authorized shall be submitted to the Division in accordance with Rules 704 and 1120 of the Division Rules and Regulations.

(8) That an administrative procedure is hereby ortablished whereby the operator of the subject project many obtain approval for the drilling of mjection wells or production whele in the NE/4 of Section 28, Township 20 horth. Ramo I West, NMPM, mellinker Cauter, here there is, at orthoday or unartholad locations in addition to or in lieu of the wells hereinabove sutherized. The provisions of the wells hereinabove sutherized. The provisions of the wells hereinabove and herized. The provisions of the wells are and regulations where dee applicable to satain administrations approved for the dricking of any unorthodop location and the provisions of the opplicage to obtain a division of the provisions of the proves of the dricking of any unorthodop location and the provisions of the apply to place of the Runn and figuration shall apply to placing gaing wirel, whether at an orthoday or unorthoday location, an water injection.

(?) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the entry of such further orders as the Division may deem necessary.
 DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-above designated.

and the second second



2200 SECURITY LIFE BUILDING 16TH AND GLENARM STREET DENVER. COLORADO 80202 AREA 303 / 825-7722 CABLE: KEPPET TELEX: 762-324

September 19, 1980

State of New Mexico Energy and Minerals Department 0il Conservation Division State Land Office Building P.O. Box 2088 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

> Re: Application of Red Mountain Associates for Injection Project Case No. 7039

#### Gentlemen:

Red Mountain Associates is hereby applying for a five spot waterflood permit and some unorthodox well locations in the Chaco Wash Pool, Township 20 North, Range 9 West, McKinley County, New Mexico. Enclosed is the proposed injection well list.

KEPLINGER and Associates, Increments

INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSULTANTS

Sincerely,

Mohaned Zenatic (1993)

Mohamed Zenati Project Engineer

MZ:nlb

Enclosure

#### **PROPOSED INJECTION WELLS**



STATUS

Ρ

p

Þ

Ρ

Р

Ţ

p

Ι

Ρ

Ι

Ρ

P

To obtain the waterflood pattern, several wells will have to be drilled in unorthodox locations. The following list is a tabular summary of the proposed injection and production wells.

WELL NAME State #1 State #2 State #3 State #4 State #5 State #6 State #7 State #8 State #9 State #10 State #11 State #12 State #13 State #14 State #15 State #16 State #17 State #18 State #19

State #20

990/FNL 990/FNL 1650/FEL 390/FNL 1980/FEL 1650/FNL 1650/FEL 660/FNL 660/FEL 330/FNL 990/FEL 660/FNL 990/FEL 660/FNL 1315/FEL 330/FNL 1650/FEL 5/FNL 1315/FEL 330/FNL 660/FEL 990/FNL 660/FEL 1315/FNL 990/FEL 1315/FNL 660/FEL 1315/FNL 330/FEL 990/FNL 330/FEL 660/FNL 330/FEL 330/FNL 330/FEL 330/FNL 1315/FEL 990/FNL 1315/FEL

LOCATION

- 5 -

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

# ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BRUCE KIL.3 governor LARRY KEHDE BECHETARY

December 19, 1980

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 07501 (505) 827-2434

Be: CASE NO	Thoms Attor 323 W	on & Udall neys at Law est San Francisco	<u>Re</u> :		
Mr. James E. Thomson Thomson & Udall Attorneys at Law 323 West San Francisco Santa Fe, New Mexico Red Mountain & Associates Dear Sir: Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case. Yours very truly; JOE D. RAMEY Director JDR/fd Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec UCD	Thoms Attor 323 W	on & Udall neys at Law est San Francisco	<u>Re</u> :		
Mr. James E. Thomson       ORDER NO.	Thoms Attor 323 W	on & Udall neys at Law est San Francisco	<u>Re</u> :		
Attorreys at Law 323 West San Francisco Santa Fe, New Mexico Red Mountain & Associates Dear Sir: Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case. Yours very truly; JOE D. RAMEY Director JDR/fd Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD	Attor 323 W	<del>neys at Law</del> est San <b>Francisco</b>			
323 West San Francisco       Applicant:         Santa Fe, New Mexico       Red Mountain & Associates         Dear Sir:       Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced         Division order recently entered in the subject case.       Yours verv truly,         JOE D. RAMEY       Director         JDR/fd       Copy of order also sent to:         Hobbs OCD       Artesia OCD         Aztec OCD       X	323 W	est San <b>Francisco</b>			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
Dear Sir: Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case. Pours very truly, JOE D. RAMEY Director JDR/fd Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Artesia OCD		Fe, New Mexico		Applicant:	
Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced Division order recently entered in the subject case.	_			Red Mountain & Associat	.88
Division order recently entered in the subject case. Yours very truly, JOE D. RAMEY Director JDR/fd Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD				· ·	
JDR/fd Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD	Enclo: Divis	sed herewith are two ion order recently er	copies ntered i	of the above-referenced n the subject case.	
JOE D. RAMEY Director JDR/fd Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD	Ppurs	very truly,			
JDR/fd Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD	the	Alemen		·	
JDR/fd Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD					
Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD	/ Direc		· <u>-</u> ,	··· ··· · · · · · · ·	
Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD			·····	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	·····
Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD			_:.		,
Copy of order also sent to: Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD					
Hobbs OCD Artesia OCD Aztec OCD	JDR/f	a			
Artesia OCD Aztec OCD	Copy	of order also sent to	<b>D:</b>		
Artesia OCD Aztec OCD	Hobbs	OCD			
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Artes	ia OCD			
Other					
	Other		- 2 - 2 - 2 - 2		
		······································	····	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
			·		
		•			
			•	•	
				•	

Dockets Nos. 31-80 and 32-80 are tentatively set for October 15 and 29, 1980. Applications for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

#### DOCKET: EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - OCTOBER 1, 1980

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM, STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING. SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

- <u>CASE 7029:</u> In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to consider amendments to its special rules and procedures for the designation of "tight formation", promulgated by Division Order No. R-6388, to comply with FERC Order No. 99, issued August 15, 1980, promulgating final regulations with respect to Section 107 of the NGPA.
- <u>CASE 7030</u>: In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to consider amendments to its SPECIAL RULES FOR APPLICATIONS FOR WELLHEAD PRICE CEILING CATEGORY DETERMINATIONS as promulgated by Division Order No. R-5878, as amended. The proposed amendments relate to individual well filings for price category determination as "right formation" gas under Section 107 of the NGPA.
- CASE 7031: Application of Coronado Exploration Corp. for a unit agreement, Guadalupe County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the Mesa Leon Unit Area, comprising 15,680 acres, more or less, of State, Federal, and fee lands in Township 6 North, Range 17 East.
- CASE 7007: (Continued from September 3, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Harvey E. Yates Company for downhole commingling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Morrow and Atoka production in the wellbore of its North Travis 12 Deep Well No. 1 located in Unit 0 of Section 12, Township 18 South, Range 28 East.

CASE 7023: (Continued from September 17, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Shell Oil Company for pool creation and temporary special pool rules, Roosevelt County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Pennsylvanian oil pool for its Askew Well No. 1 located in Unit L of Section 2, Township 5 South, Range 33 East, and the promulgation of special pool rules therefor, including a provision for 80-acre spacing.

CASE 7019: (Continued from September 17, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Amoco Production Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pennsylvanian formation underlying the W/2 of Section 30, Township 23 South, Range 25 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

- CASE 7032: Application of Dalport Oil Corporation for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Chaves County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Order No. R-3221 to permit disposal of produced brine into an unlined surface pit located between Units L and M of Section 9, Town-ship 15 South, Range 30 East.
- CASE 7033: Application of Adams Exploration Inc. for three non-standard proration units, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of three 80-acre non-standard proration units in the Vada-Pennsylvanian Pool, comprising the following acreage: SE/4 NE/4 and NE/4 SE/4 of Section 12, N/2 NE/4 of Section 12, and S/2 SE/4 of Section 2, all in Township 9 South, Range 34 East.
- CASE 6940: (Continued from August 20, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Adobe Oil Company for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests down through the ' camp formation underlying the NW/4 SE/4 for oil and the SE/4 for gas, Section 23, Township 20 South, Range 38 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

States that was the state from

CASE 6996: (Continued from September 3, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of John E. Schalk for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Blanco Mesaverde Pool underlying the NE/4 of Section 8, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7034: Application of Merrion & Bayless for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of South Blanco-Pictured Cliffs and Otero-Chacra production in the wellbore of its Atlantic Well No. 1 located in Unit O of Section 32, Township 26 North, Range 6 West.

CASE 7035: Application of Merrion & Bayless for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Gallegos-Gallup and Basin-Dakota production in the wellborg of its Delhi Taylor Well No. 1 located in Unit M of Section 4, Township 26 North, Range 11 West.

CASE 7036: Application of J. Gregory Merrion for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the Pictured Cliffs formation underlying the SE/4 of Section 34, Township 25 North, Range 6 West, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.

CASE 7037: Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for downhole commingling, San Juan County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Chacra and Mesaverde production in the wellbore of its State Com AF Well No. 28 located in Unit I of Section 36, Township 29 North, Range 10 West.

CASE 7020: (Continued from September 3, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for pool creation, special pool rules and an oil discovery allowable, Rio Arriba and San Juan Counties, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the creation of a new Gallup oil pool for its South Blanco Federal Well No. 1-6 located in Unit A of Section 6, Township 23 North, Range 7 West, and special rules therefor, including a provision for 80-acre spacing units. Applicant further seeks a discovery allowable for the aforesaid well.

CASE 6.22: (Continued from September 17, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Service States

In the matter of Case 6822 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6293 which order created the West Double X-Wolfcamp Gas Pool as a retrograde gas condensate pool and set special production limitations therein. Operator(s) may appear and present evidence to establish the true nature of the reservoir and proper rates of withdrawal therefrom.

- <u>CASE 7038</u>: Application of Natura Energy Corporation for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interests in the San Andres formation underlying the NE/4 NE/4 of Section 6, Township 19 South, Range 39 East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well.
- CASE 7039: Application of Red Mountain & Associates for a waterflood project, McKinley County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project in the Chaco Wash-Mesaverde Oil Pool by the injection of water into the Chaco Wash Sand formation through eight wells at various orthodox and unorthodox locations in Section 28 of Township 20 North, Range 9 West.

<u>CASE 7040</u>: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for reclassification or a new gas pool and a non-standard proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the reclassification of the Wilson Strawn Pool as a ges pool or, in the alternative, the creation of a new gas pool for its State 12 Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 12, Township 21 South, Range 34 East; applicant further seeks approval of a standard gas proration unit for said well comprising the E/2 of said Section 12, or in the alternative, a non-standard unit comprising the NE/4, N/2 SE/4 and SE/4 SE/4 of said Section 12.

#### CASE 6618: (Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6618 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6103 which order created the Travis-Yates Gas Pool in Eddy County, New Nexico, with temporary special rules and regulations including a provision for 80-acre spacing units. Operators in said pool may appear and show cause why the pool should not be developed on 160-acre spacing units.

#### CASE 6648: (Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6648 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6124 which order promulgated temporary special rules and regulations for the North Caprock-Mississippian Pool in Lea County, New Mexico, including a provision for 160-acre spacing and a 4000 to one gas-oil ratio limitation. Operators in said pool may appear and show cause why the pool should not be developed on 40-acre spacing with a 2000 to one GOR.

			Para 1
			PageI
,	1 2 3	ENERGY ANI OIL CONS STATE I	C OF NEW MEXICO D MINERALS DEPARTMENT SERVATION DIVISION LAND OFFICE BLDG. FE, NEW MEXICO
			October 1980
	4		INER HEARING
			)
	6 7	IN THE MATTER OF:	
	8	Application of Red cittes for a water	flood project, ) CASE
	9	McKinley County, N	lew Mexico. ) (005)
н.	10		ه الشيخ العند العند العند العند العند العند العند والعند العند العند العند العند العند العند العند العند العند
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santu Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (303) 435-7409	71	BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter	
I. BOYD, 1 Box 193-B New Mexico (505) 455-74	12		
ALLY W Rt. Santu Fe, Phone	13	' TRANSCRI	IPT OF HEARING
<i>S</i>	14		
	15	АРРЕ	ARANCES
	16		
	17	For the Oil Conservation Division:	Ernest L. Padilla, Esq. Legal Counsel to the Divisio State Land Office Bldg.
	18		Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
	19		
	20	For the Applicant:	James E. Thomson, Esq. THOMSON & UDALL
	21		323 West San Francisco Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
	22		
	23		
	24		
	25	4	



		Page 3
	1	MR. NUTTER: We'll call Case 7039.
	2	MR. FADILLA: Application of Red Mountain
	3	& Associates for a waterflood project, McKinley County, New
	4	Mexico.
	5	MR. THOMSON: Mr. Nutter, my name's James
	6	E. Thomson. I'm an attorney here in Santa Fe, and I represent
	7	Red MOuntain Associates. We have one witness, Mohammed
	8	Zenati from Denver.
	9	
S. R.	10	(Witness sworn.)
YD, C 93-B 55-7409	11	
N. BOYD N. BOYD . <sup>1</sup> Box 193-1 . New Mexico e (503) 455-7	12	MOHAMMED ZENATI
SALLY W. BO Rt. 1 Box Santy Fe, New M Phone (305)	13	being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon his
SA	14	oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
	15	
	16	DIRECT EXAMINATION
	17	BY MR. THOMSON:
	18	Q. Would you state your name, please?
	19	A. My name is Mohammed Zenati.
	20	Q Where do you live, sir?
	21	A. Denver, Colorado.
	22	6 What is your occupation?
~	23	A Petroleum engineer.
$\smile$	24	Q. For whom are you employed?
	25	A. Keplinger and Associates.

			Page4
	1	Q	Would you please give the Commission a
	2	background of your	education and training?
	3	۸.	I have a Pachelor's in mathematics and
	4	a professional degre	ee in petroleum engineering, and I do hold
	5	also a marginal PhD	degree, which is upon completion within
	6	the next few months	•
	7	Q.	Okay, what school have you received your
	8	degree in petroleum	engineering?
	9	А.	Colorado School of Mines.
7501	10	Q.	Where are you in the process of completing
Mexico 8: 455-7405	11	your PhD in petrole	um engineering?
N. 1 BOX 173-19 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409	12	A.	I have completed everything but the
Santa I Ph	13	thesis.	
	14	Q	All right, in which school?
	15	A.	Colorado School of Mines.
	16	¢	Okay. Have you had other positions,
	17	teaching positions?	
	18	Α.	Yes, I have.
	19	Q.	With what institution?
	20	A.	With Colorado School of Mines.
	21	Q	Okay. How long have you been employed
	22	by Keplinger and As	sociates?
	23	A.	Three years.
	24	Q	And in what capacity?
	25	А.	As a petroleum engineer and I was also
	;	4	1

ļ

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Merico 87501 Phone (495) 455-7400

			Page5
	1	in charge of the sof	twear development.
	2	ŷ	The softwear development?
	3	λ	Computer softwear, for our engineering
	4	packages.	
	5	Q	Have you done consulting work in the field
	6	of potroloum enginee	ring?
	7	А.	Yes, I have.
	8	<u>ک</u>	For what companies have you worked?
•	9	A.	Keplinger and Scientific Softwear.
C.S.R. 87 501 98	10	Q	Do you have any experience in waterflooding
	11	A.	Yes, I have.
) SALLY W. BOYD, Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico Phone (503) 455-74	12	Q	And what is that experience, please?
SALL'	13	A	I've within the course of my employment
-	14	with Keplinger, I've	worked on four waterflood projects.
	15 16		MR. THOMSON: Mr. Nutter, I submit Mr.
	17	Zenati as an expert	petroleum engineer.
	18		MR. NUTTER: Mr. Zenati is qualified.
	19		MR. THOMSON: Okay, thank you, sir.
	20	Q	Mr. Zenati, have you been employed by Red
	21		ates with regard to application Number
	22	70397	
	23	A	Yes, I'm acting as their consulting en-
	24	gineer.	Okan
	25	۵ ۱	Okay.
		A.	For the waterflood.

.

•

Page \_\_\_\_\_6

Okay, and when were you employed, generally?

A I started in September 1st, 1980.
 Q Can you tell the hearing officer in this
 case generally what you propose in your application in Case
 Number 7039?
 A Yes. I'm seeking the Commission to ini-

1

2

3

Ą

5

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R

Fe.

0

A.

All right. Could you give the Commission a brief summary of the history of the area involved?

Yes.

A The Chaco Wash Oil Pool is located in Section 21, 22, 27, and 28 of Township 20 North, Range 9 West, in McKinley County, New Mexico. This pool was discovered in the late 1930's and the early attempts to develop that pool were unsuccessful, primarily due to the lack of energy in the pool. The reported pressures were approximately 125 psi to 100 psi. There is no field gas to speak of. Since it's a very shallow well there is no energy stored in the rocks, and up to -- from 1968 to 1971 the well has produced approximately 4000 barrels of oil from an average of four wells, with most of the production in the first two years. And from that time

from that time till about July, 1979, the lease has produced on primary an average of less than a barrel a day per well. What is generally the geological founda-0 tion -- formation, excuse me, existing in this area?

The Chaco Wash is producing from the Mene-A. fee formation, which is a series of sandstone, shales, and coal beds. It extends about -- the Menefee extends about -to about a depth of 1600 feet, and to my interpretation, the Chaco Wash pay is a fluvial channel averaging from 9 to 19 feet in thickness that is draped over a structural nose.

The trapping is both stratigraphic and structural in that part of the pool.

Mr. Zenati, as part of your Exhibit Number Q One, did you prepare documentation with regard to the reservoir characteristics and production performance?

Yes, I did.

A.

Q.

What did you prepare in your Exhibit Number One, please?

I have included -- we've summarized the A. history of the well, a geological summary, plus the reservoir characteristics and some of the production performance that I was able to gather.

Okay, is there any information on this Q. page three of Exhibit One that you wish to point out to the Commission with regard to this application that stands out?

**SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.** Rt. 1 Box 193-B

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

two.

1

2

3

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B Ata Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409 CHO.

Λ.

All right. Okay, going back to page two.
A Okay, this oil pay has to be stressed that
it is a lenticular sandstone and what we've been able to
determine is that it has at least an extent of about 20 to
40 acres, and the particular sand that we're looking at is
at a depth of about 340 feet.

Maybe not with page three but with page

8

It has very good permeabilities. They were measured to dry air and the order was 300 millidarcies; a good porosity, 27 percent, and the initial oil saturation is estimated at 50 percent.

9. How was that estimation arrived at?
 A. Well, it was a measure of the oil satura tion after retrieval of the core, but the core was probably
 not handled properly, so some of the oil was --

Q. What are the objectives of this waterflood project that you propose?

A They are basically twofold. Because of the lack of energy of the reservoir, we're proposing to first inject the watur as a way of repressuring the oil and allowing it to move to the producers. And then, as in any waterflood, flush the oil out of the oil pay. And because of this objective in trying to repressure the reservoir, it is crucial that a waterflood project starts as soon as possible. Q. What pressure do you anticipate in this -in this injection pressure?

N The surface pressure, we're planning to stay within the limit of .2 psi per foot.

0. And how much volume of water is involved per well?

Ne're talking about a very low volume,
20 barrels a day per formation.

Q Okay. How are you able, or can you explain why the volume is low and the pressure is relatively low; how will that provide the satisfactory recovery?

A Because the permeability are so good and the wells are close to each other. The average distance is about -- from a producer to an injector is about 467 feet. By injecting too fast you would have -- you would probably channel the water pretty fast to the producers, plus the fact that the oil is of a low gravity, 45 degree -- it varies from 40 to 45 degree API. The water will have a tendency to underrun that oil if it was injected at a too fast rate.

Q Has there been a pilot project conducted in this area?

A There's been a pilot project conducted in Section 27 and it is basically the same sand with the same properties. It may not be connected to each other and we don't know because there hasn't been any drilling to prove

(V. BOYD, C.S.R Ru. 1 Box 193-B Ru. 1 Box 193-B Ru. 1 Box 193-B hone (305) 455-7409 2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

			Page10
	1	it.	
	2		MR. NUTTER: Do you have a map in here,
	3	Mr. Zenati, that she	ows where that would be?
	4	<u>a.</u>	I think there is a map showing the loca-
	ē	tion of the wells w.	this a two mile radius, and the well
	6	showing in that Sec	tion 27 would be the well that are part of
	7	Exhibit A.	
	8		MR. NUTTER: Okay, now I've got this plat
	9	that's marked Exhib	it A.
S. R.	10	Α.	Yes, and the wells
VD, C 193-B exico 87: 155-7409	11		MR. NUTTER: Now, where is the waterflood
<b>N. BO</b> <b>N.</b> BO : New M 3c (505) 4	12	proposed to be?	
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409	13	A	It's also the smaller map in Exhibit A,
7S	14	which is a blowup o	f the area that we propose.
	15		MR. THOMSON: Mr. Nutter, there's another
	16	map in that folder,	right there, and that's a blowup of this
	17	area that indicates	the injection wells.
	18	Ā.	Some of these wells are the ones that we
	19	propose to drill.	
	20	Q	Mr. Nutter wondered if if any of your
	21	drawings, I think,	indicated in Section 27 where the pilot
	22	project is?	
٠,	23	А.	Yeah, there will be on Exhibit $\lambda$ , on that
	24	large map in Exhibi	.t A.
	25		MR. NUTTER: Okay, now on the large map,

#

i.

1 where is this area that's shown on the blowup? 2 It would be the northcast guarter. A 3 MR. NUTTER: Well, the numbering systems 4 don't correlate, so this is going to be renumbered, is that 5 162 6 Okay, no, no. The plat -- the plat, we ٨. 7 also, because of the large number of wells within the two 8 miles radius, which amount to about 300 wells, what we have 9 done was to include an identification number to the well, to 10 each well within a two mile radius; then assign these -- these (505) 455-7405 11 numbers to a tabular summary. It would have been too imprac-12 tical to list the location of the well, the exact location of 13 the well, on the plat. 14 MR. NUTTER: Okay. Well, if I take the 15 blowup and look at Well No. 3-A over here on the blowup, 16 which would that well be here on the --17 I would have to go through the summary A., 18 to find the one. But these -- these numbers are the number 19 listed under the official name of the well. 20 MR. NUTTER: Uh-huh. 21 The State, they're all called State and A. 22 depending on the number. 23 MR. NUTTER: But your pilot project will 24 be here in the northeast quarter of Section 23? 25 Un-huh, that's right. A

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R RL 5 Box 193-B

12 î MR. HUTTER: And the pilot project that 2 was conducted previously ---3 A Was in Section 27. MR. NUTIVE: In what part of 27 would that 5 have been? In the northwost quarter, in the very -λ. 7 MR. NUETER: In the extreme corner there? 8 Yeah, in the extreme corner. ñ. MR. NUFTER: Okay. 10 Mr. Zenati, how many proposed injection Q. 11 wells do you have in mind? 12 On the -- right now we're talking about Ā., 13 five -- or eight injection wells, and fourteen production --14 producing wells. 15 All right. Q 16 What we're trying to do is, first, on the A 17 area that we -- we have noted the presence of the pay, we're 18 trying to complete the waterflood as a five-spot, with a five-19 spot pattern, with a five acre spacing. That is one of the 20 reasons now why we're also applying for some of the unortho-21 dox well locations, so we'd be able to drill very close to 22 the quarter quarter lines and section lines as possible. 23 What is the source of the water for this 0. 24 injection? 26 The water is -- the supply comes from the A

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Eox 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409

13 1 Hopash-Gallup water sand, which is located --- which is in that 2 area is about 2600 feet deep, and we - think it's on page 3 six. Page sig. Ũ. MR. NUSTER: All right. Bud we presently -- there is a waterflood λ. 7 going on and has been going on since the 1960's, which also 8 belonged to Red Mountain Associates, and it's the Red Mountain 9 waterflood, located in Section 20 and 29. 10 Okay, are you familiar with the Ped 0. 11 Mountain waterflood, not to be confused with Red Mountain 12 Associates' application today? 13 Α. Yes. 14 What --- is there any similarity between Q. 15 what was done there and what you propose to do here? 16 There are great similarities and basically A. 17 it is the same sand that is producing from the same formation, 18 from the Menefee formation. The sands are also good perme-19 abilities; there is, as in the Chaco Wash, very low energy 20 to the reservoir, and until -- on primary it has produced, I 21 think it's in Exhibit J, --22 Q. Referring you to Exhibit J in Exhibit A --23 or Exhibit One? 24 On primary it has produced, I think, less A. 25 than 60,000 barrels. When it was put under water injection

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409

	1	it produced up to 237,000 housels.
	2	TR. MORTHRE I think on Exhibit J you
	3	said it's one site each of the Chaco Wash Field. That would
	4	be one mile west, wouldn't fur
	5	A Ohay, yeah, that should be one mile wort.
	6	0. Okay, Mr. Senati, going through the various
	7	exhibits that are a part of your Exhibit Number One, I'd like
	8	to address your attention to Unlibit A first and could you
	9	please explain what Exhibit $\Lambda$ , the large Exhibit $\Lambda$ is?
105	10	$\Lambda$ This show the locations of the well within
Rt. I Box 193-B Santa Fe. New Menico 87:01 Phone (505) 455-7409	11	a two mile radius of the Chaco Wash.
tt. 1 Box 'e. New N me (505)	12	Q. How did you determine the existance of
J Santa F Phy	13	these wells that are within a two mile radius?
	14	Me basically went through the records of
	15	the Oil Conservation Commission in Aztec.
	16	Q. Have you visited this area?
	17	A. Yes, I have.
	18	C. Addressing your attention to the additional
	19	Exhibit A, which is called location proposed injection wells,
	20	can you describe what you have on that exhibit, please?
	21	A. What we have there is the location of the
	22	different production and injection wells. And as you can see,
	23	it follows basically a five-spot pattern. Part of the these
	24	wells are located in the in the top of the structure.
	25	Q. What do you mean by a five-spot pattern?

) SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Satita Fe. New Medico 87501 Physic (503) 455-7449

Page

15

by injectors.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.

A. Kell, basically producing wells surrounded

Is there - you mentioned that you have Q. a five-spot pattern and it's one reason why you're asking for unorthodox well locations. Can you explain that, please? The five-spot pattern, after some engineering Α. calculations, show that it would be the most efficient pattern in that sand. The unorthodor locations is to allow us to get the five-spot pattern, because of the quarter quarter lines running through the oil pay.

Directing your attention to Exhibit B of Exhibit One, could you explain what that is, please?

That is a plat showing the ownership Δ within that two mile radius; also not to confuse, because of the number of owners in some of the sections, we've plotted that on two different plats, one showing the location of the well and one showing the ownership in that area.

And to my knowledge, there is no production -- there is no produced area right now but for the Red Mountain Waterflood and the Chaco Wash, in the Menefee Sand.

What is Exhibit C, sir? Q. Exhibit C is the tabular summary of all A. the wells that are located in the two-mile radius -- within the two-mile radius, with the identification number that would

refer them to the map. 1 2 Okay, and you talked about the map, that's 0. Exhibit D? 3 Dubibit A. Α. A. excuse me, the large Exhibit A. <u>2</u>. Did you make that tabulation? Somebody did under my supervision. 7 Þ., Okay. What is Exhibit D? ŋ. R 12 Exhibit D is the tabular summary of the Ά. SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. I Box 193-3 10 wells located within a half mile radius and they would indicate New Mexico 87501 : (505) 455-7409 11 also the casing string and setting depth, the number of sacks 12 of cement used, the cement tops, if available, and their 13 present status. 14 And Exhibit E, please? Q. 15 Exhibit E is the location of, at least A. 16 I think, an extension of Exhibit -- of the previous exhibit. 17 We're planning in the future to apply for, 18 maybe, an extension of the waterfloods on the other properties 19 All right, and Exhibit F? Q. 20 A. And Exhibit F is the summary of the owner-21 ship within a two mile radius, which correspond to the map, 22 too, to I believe Exhibit B. 23 Q And what is Exhibit G? 24 Exhibit G is the typical schematic A. 25 of the plugged well in that Chaco Wash area.

Page

age \_\_\_\_\_1

And what does it show?
 A. It shows the number of plugs, the type of plugs that were set, as I — as the records in the dil and
 Gas Conservation Commission shows, with a bottom plug, an intermediate plug, that is optional, depending on the type of well and where they were perforated, and plus the surface plug.
 Q. Okay, and the last exhibit, Exhibit II,

what does that show?

Α,

A. That is a typical schematic of the injection well that we propose in the Chaco Wash area.

Q. Now, Mr. Zenati, you said you have been out to the site of this project?

Uh-huh, yes.

Q. Mr. Zenati, will this waterflooding project, in your opinion, adversely affect any of the water in adjoining properties?

A. I do not believe so for several reasons.
One is the fact that the pay is a lenticular sandstone; the fact that the pressure at which we propose to inject are very low; and the flow rates also being low.

Q Okay. Do you believe that this project will adversely affect oil resources, either on the subject property or adjoining properties?

No, I do not believe so for the same
 reason as -- as before. Plus when you look at the result of

SALLY W. BOYD, Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mcci. o Phone (305) 455-74

C.S.R.

2

3

7

8

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

		Page 28
	1 t	he pilot waterflood that was done on the Chaco Wash, and ooking at the result from the Red Mountain waterflood, it
	2 1 3 4 4	An you familiar with the term stripper;
	11	stripper well? N. Yes, I am. Q. Do you feel that the wells in the area are p. Do you feel that the wells or com-
	8 9	Q Do you want depleted to the point where they would be considered or com- monly referred to as stripper wells? A They will be referred as stripper. I do
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fc, New Mexico 87501 Phone (503) 455-7409	10 11 12	not believe that the area is depleted. Q. Mr. Senati, do you have an opinion whether D. Mr. Senati, do you have an opinion whether
Santa F Santa F Pho	13 14 15	of conservation and protection of correlative
	16 17	A. No, I don't believe. Tt will be in the best interests?
	11	will the wells that are used for the in-
		rights? A Yes, they will. A yes, they will.
$\hat{\mathbf{O}}$		<ul> <li>23 Q. All right, in 1</li> <li>24 also submitted logs, have you not?</li> <li>25 A. Yes, I have.</li> </ul>

			Page19
	1	p.	2nd these are logs of what?
	2	ħ.,	They are logs of the wells that we've
	3	drilled in some of t	the authorized locations, and T've in-
	4	cluded three logs.	Those are the only ones that we have avai
	5	able at this time.	
	6		MR. THOMSON: At this time we submit for
	7	consideration the Ez	dibit Number One.
	8		MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibit One in
	9	this case will be ad	mitted in evidence.
10511 9	10		MR. THOMSON: I have no further questions
Box 193-B er: Mexico 8750 05) 455-7409	11		
Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87 Phone (505) 455-7409	12		CROSS EMAMINATION
Santa	13	BY MR. NUTTER:	
	14	Q	Mr. Zenati, now, your proposal is for a
	15	flood in the extreme	e northeast corner of Section 28.
	16	А.	That's right.
	17	<u>Q</u> .	You said there's an old pilot in the ex-
	18	treme northwest corn	ner of Section 27, and also you mentioned
	19	that there was a flo	bod over in Sections 20 and 29, which is
	20 21	about a mile to the	west. Now is the one in Sections 20 and
	21	29 the old Birdseye	flood?
	23	<b>A.</b>	Yeah.
	24	Q.	Okay, now I notice from the ownership
	25	map that Red Mounta	in Associates also controls that acreage.
		Α.	That's right.

1 To that flood in operation at this time? 0 2 Yes, it is. A. 3 It is? And are you producing from the Q. 4 wells there? 5 A. We are producing some of the wells. 6 Is that flood being effective in that area Q, 7 λ Yes. 8 It is? 0. 9 We believe there is still a lot of oil A. 10 left in the Red Mountain .... Phone (505) 455-7405 11 And Menry Birdseye initiated that flood 0. 12 quite a number of years ago, didn't he? 13 Yeah, in 1961, I believe. A. 14 Uh-huh. And it's still producing? Q. 15 It's still producing, and like I say, I **A**. 16 think the reservoir limits have never been delineated to the 17 southeast -- southwest. 18 Now referring to your proposed flood and Q. 19 to another flood, I don't know if it's the one to the west 20 or the one in Section 27, you said you thought it was probably 21 on different structure. 22 A. Okay, the one in Section 27. 23 You think that's a different structure Q. 24 there, even though all these wells are clustered so closely 25 together?

20

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Page \_\_\_\_\_21\_\_\_\_

es

	3	$\tilde{P}_{\sigma}$	They lo act - in snalyzing the previous
	4	record that I've be	m able to gather, they do not show the
	5	response that other	wells show.
	6	Q.	What do you have, a pair of small anticlin
	7	right there close to	ogether?
	8	л.	Well, J I don't think there are any
	9	anticlines. I thin	k there, like I said, a structural nose;
105	10	basically a small fi	ault. They do not show an anticline, plus
Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 Phone (505) 455-7409	11	they are very lenti	cular.
tt. 1 Box c, New N ne (505)	12	Q	Uh-huh, so they'd just be separate little
R Santa F Pho	13	sand bodies?	
	14	λ.	Yes, I think so. I'm positive about the
	15	Red Mountain waterf	lood being separated from the Chaco Wash,
	16	located in Section	23. The
	17	Q.	Now Chaco Mash, that would be the one
	18	over in 20 and 29?	
	19	<b>E.</b> (	No, that would be the one on 28, Chaco
	20	Wash is.	
	21	Q	Okay.
	22	λ.	Red Mountain is in Section 20 and 29.
	23	Q.	Oh, that's the Red Mountain Pool?
	24	А.	That's the Red Mountain Pool.
	25	Ω	And this is the Chaco Wash Pool?

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa Fe, New Mexico 87901 1

2

λ,

Q.

 $\alpha \alpha$ 

Diay.

1 This is the Chaco Wash Pool. I'm --Α. 2 And those are definitely separate. 0. 3 ħ., Whese are, yeah, they are definitely 4 separate. I'm trying to keep the same terminology as it was 5 used previously. 6 Uh-huh. Now you mentioned that you though Q. 7 your injection pressure could stay within our guideline of 8 .2 of a pound per foot of depth. Didn't you say that your 9 average pay is 340 feet? 10 No. I said the sand that we've planned Α. one (505) 455-7409 11 to flood is at an average depth of 340 feet. The average 12 thickness of the pay is about 10 to 12 feet. 13 Well now, if your average depth is 340 Q. 14 feet, the .2 would only give you 68 pounds of injection pres-15 sure. 16 A, Uh-huh. 17 Q. Yet on page four you say your injection 18 pressure would be 150 psi. 19 No, I'm talking about the surface injection Α. 20 pressure. 21 Oh, well now, this 150 pounds, this is at Q. 22 the -- at the perforated interface there. 23 Α. No, that is the surface injection pressure, 24 The, as I understood the memorandum, that was communicated to 25 me, the .2 psi per foot refers to the surface injection pres-

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R

.е́

			Page	23
1	sure.			
2	0		That's correct.	
3	ק	,	and T uniorstand that is to try to	prevent
4	fracturing	the form	1-1.031.	
5	?		Pight.	
6	Ţ	•	Which we have no intention to do.	
7	, C	ļ	Moll, that would be 68 pounds at th	he sur-
8	face.			
9	A	•	That would be 68 pounds.	
0	ç	<u>.</u>	And then this 150 pounds psi	
t	A	•	Okay.	
	Q	k.	would be in the wellbore.	
	а	•	In the wellbore.	
	ç	<b>)</b> .	That would be your 68 plus your hy	dro-
	static.			
	A	L.	That's correct, uh-huh.	
	ſ	9	Okay.	
	7	۸.	And we are	
	ſ	).	And you don't want to inject too f	ast, so
	you're goin	ng to hol	d your injection down to about 25 b	arrels
	per well pe	er day.		
	1	L.	Un-huh. I believe that at first,	like
	I said, the	e waterfl	ood has two objectives. First, the	re-
	pressuring	of the o	il system.	
	2	Ĵ.	Uh-huh.	

à

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R. Rt. 1 Box 193-B Santa FG, New Mexico 87301 Phone (305) 455-7409

Ľ,



. .





I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREPY CERTIFY that the foregoing Transcript of Hearing before the Oil Conservation Division was reported by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability.



Ż



## STATE OF NEW MEXICO ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFFICE BOX 2088 STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 15051 827-5600

### July 13, 1984

Geo Engineering, Inc. P. O. BOX 2966 Santa Fe, NM 87504-2966

Attention: James Law, Petroleum Engineer

Re: Pressure Allowable Increase Chaco Wash Mesa Verde Waterflood Well No. 12 990' FNL & 660' FEL S28,T20N,R9W McKinley County, NM

Dear Mr. Law,

I have completed a review of your request for an injection pressure allowable increase on the subject well. The step rate test submitted with your request indicated a formation parting pressure at 180 psig. Subtracting a 10 psig safety factor, you are granted approval to inject at a maximum surface pressure of 170 psig. Should you fail to comply with the pressure requirement of this approval, authority granted by this letter may be terminated after notice and hearing in the interest of conservation.

Additional pressure increases in your waterflood project may be granted pending submittal of additional step-rate data.

If you have any questions, do not hesitate to contact me at 827-5807.

Sincerely,

P. Quintana

Gilbert P. Quintana

cc: Joe D. Ramey, Division Director File WFX - 525 Case File 7039 Aztec District - Frank Chavez

GPQ/bok

7-2-84 GEO ENGINEERING INC STEP RATE TEST CHACO WASH FIELD STATE NO 12 KIELL PRESSURE RATE STEP (PSI) (8PO) / 60 // 100 21 2 3 46 140 4 64 180 220 حى 360 J.M. Jaw-\_\_\_\_ .....


•

ł

ł

# NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CASE NO. 7039

APPLICATION OF RED MOUNTAIN ASSOCIATES

FOR A FIVE SPOT WATERFLOOD PROJECT

AND SOME UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATIONS

IN THE CHACO WASH POOL

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH

RANGE 9 WEST

MCKINLEY COUNTY

NEW MEXICO

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

L

KEPLINGER and Associates, Inc.

History	1
Geologic Summary	2
Reservoir Characteristics and Production Performance	3
Waterflood	4
Proposed Injection Wells	5
Source of Injection Water	6
Surface Equipment	7
Exhibits:	
A - Plat	
B - Ownership Plat	
C - Tabular Summary of Wells Located Within a Two Mile Radius	
D - Tabular Summary of Wells Located Within a Half Mile Radius	
E - Tabular Summary of Plugged Wells Within a Half Mile Radius	
F - Tabular Summary of Ownership Within a Two Mile Radius	
G - Schematic Diagram of Typical Plugged Well	
H - Schematic Diagram of Typical Injection Well	
I - Well Logs of Typical Well	
J - Summary of Red Mountain Waterflood	

1

### HISTORY

The Chaco Wash Mesa Verde oil pool is located in Sections 21, 22, 27 and 28 of T2ON and R9W, McKinley County, New Mexico.

The Chaco Wash oil pool was discovered in the late 1930's and the early attempts to develop the pool were unsuccessful due primarily to the lack of reservoir energy. Production was very minor and very sporadic until 1967.

Between 1968 and 1971, the field produced approximately 4,000 barrels of oil from an average of four wells with most of the production in the first two years. In 1973, a single inverted five spot pilot waterflood was initiated. This small pilot flood increased the production by sixteen fold until it was discontinued in January, 1975. From that time to July, 1979, the lease has been produced on primary and averaged less than a barrel per day.

3 -

linc.

### GEOLOGIC SUMMARY

The shallow off pay at Chaco Wash is a <u>lefticular sandstone</u> of the <u>Menefee</u> formation, Mesa Verde Group of Cretaceous age occurring at depths of approximately 340 feet.

The Menefee formation is a series of sandstones, shales and coal beds deposited in a nearshore lagunal or swamp environment. In the Chaco Wash area it extends to a depth of about 1,600 feet. The Chaco Wash pay is a fluvial channel from 9 to 19 feet in thickness drapped over a structural nose.

The trapping is both stratigraphic and structural, to the east and west by the channel edges, and north and south by the structural closure provided by the fold. The Chaco Wash is on the Chaco slope on the south flank of the San Juan basin, with a 400 foot+ northeast trending normal fault downthrown to the west. No oil water contact has been found yet.

Ë

KEPLINGER and

In light of the experience acquired through the waterflood of the Red Mountain field located in Sections 20 and 29, T20N and R9W, and the pilot waterflood done on the Chaco Wash oil pool, it is expected that increased recovery will result through repressuring and flushing the producing zone.

- 2 -

## RESERVOIR CHARACTERISTICS AND PRODUCTION PERFORMANCE

The core analysis of the Chaco Wash pay shows an average porosity of 27%, permeabilities to dry air of the order of 300 millidarcies. The initial oil saturation is estimated at 50% because the core was considerably flushed during the coring.

The oil is a light brown, low sulphur, low paraffin  $45^{\circ}$  API with no associated C<sub>1</sub> or C<sub>2</sub>, and only very small amounts of C<sub>3</sub> through C<sub>5</sub> have been seen on the chromatograph. Consequently, the quantity of gas produced with the oil has been reported to be too small to be measurable. Moreover, the initial field pressure was reported to have been 140 psi. There is no evidence for a water drive and little or no energy stored in the reservoir.

The typical performance of a well producing from the Chaco Wash sand is characterized by a very rapid decline from 25 BOPD to 1 BOPD.

Production to date:

ğ

EPLINGER and

Primary: 0 Average net pay: 12 feet Average porosity: 25% Total acreage: 20 acres (estimated) Oil saturation: 45% (estimated) Oil formation volume factor: 1.05 (estimated) 0.0.I.P.: 200,000 bbls. Remaining oil reserves: 200,000 bbls.

- 3 -

The objective of the waterflood is two fold:

Repressuring the Reservoir

This would prevent gas blockage at the producing well and provide the energy necessary to the oil flow, hence the need for an early water injection program.

Flushing the Remaining Oil

As in any waterflood, the injected water will displace some of the residual oil, thus increasing recovery.

#### Feasibility

Б

KEPLINGER and

Ì à

The initiation of a single inverted pilot waterflood in 1973 demonstrated the floodability of the Chaco Wash Sand in this area by increasing the production sixteen fold.

# Proposed Waterflood

The relative homogeneity of the reservoir, the low dip of the structure and the location of several wells completed into the pay zone led to the following waterflood design:

Injection pattern - Five spot

Pattern size - 5 acres

Injection pressure 4 150 psi

Injection rate - 25 BWPD/well

### Estimated Waterflood Recovery

An estimation of the waterflood recovery was obtained using the Dykstra-Parsons method because the reservoir characteristics were compatible with the assumptions of the method and due to the availability of core analysis data.

		M	
WOR	1,0	1.3	2.0
]	25	.225	.188
5	.352	.317	.273
25	.436	.407	.378
100	. 467	.460	.441
= 1.3 IR = 25	R = .407 Ea = .72	Nwp = RxN	   = 58,000 b

-4

# PROPOSED INJECTION WELLS

To obtain the waterflood pattern, several wells will have to be drilled in unorthodox locations. The following list is a tabular summary of the proposed injection and production wells.

	WELL NAME	LOCATION	STATUS	COMPLETION TYPE
	WELL NAME State #1 State #2 State #3 State #4 State #5 State #6 State #7 State #8 State #10 State #10 State #10 State #11 State #12 State #13 State #14 State #15 State #16 State #18 State #19	LOCATION 990/FNL 990/FNL 990/FNL 1650/FNL 1650/FNL 1650/FNL 1650/FNL 1650/FNL 1650/FNL 300/FNL 1315/FNL 300/FNL 1315/FNL 1315/FNL 1315/FNL 1315/FNL 1315/FNL 1315/FNL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FNL 1300/FEL 1315/FEL	STATUS D & A D & A D & A D & A D & A D & A D & A Waiting on completion To be drilled Waiting on completion To be drilled Waiting on completion To be drilled To be drilled	
2	State #20	990/FNL 1315/FEL	To be drilled	Producing

KEPLINGER and Associates, Inc.

14

ij

H

- 5 -

### SOURCE OF INJECTION WATER

The Red Mountain Waterflood source water will be used as source water for injection into the Chaco Wash Sand. This source water is produced from the Chaco #20-1, Section 20 20N DW, well completed in the Hopash-Gallup water sand. It is estimated that these water sands hold 372,000 barrels of water per acre. Furthermore, two tests produced artesian water at the rate of 2,160 BWPD on only 50 feet of the 196 feet of water sand present.

Н

KEPLINGER and Associates, Inc

Chemical analyses were made before initiating the Red Mountain Waterflood and indicate a good compatibility with the connate water.

6

### SURFACE EQUIPMENT

The surface equipment should allow monitoring of the injection wells, the production wells and the proper handling of produced water for reinjection.

# Injection Facilities

12

11

U A

**Associates**,

**ond** 

KEPLINGER

Monitoring of the injection rate and pressure on each well. Injection of a corresion inhibitor. Filtering, if necessary. Injection lines of plastic to be buried at about 2-3 feet.

Tubing in the injection well, either plastic or plastic lined. Storage tank to be added, if necessary.

# **Production Facilities**

Monitoring of the production rates on each well. Production lines in plastic from each well to well test system. Free water knockout. Heater treater.

Storage tanks for the produced water and injection pump. Storage tanks for the oil production.

- 7 -

TABULAR SUMMARY C	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO M	ILE RADIUS EXHIB	IT "C"	4.	Page	
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status	
1	#1 Roseta	SW-SW 16-20N-9W (825N/S 330E/W)	7-20-68	Menefee	D&A	
2	#1 Santa Fe	SE-SE-NE 19-20N-9W	1-15-37	Menefee	D & A	
3	#1 Red Mountain	NE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W	6- 4-44	Menefee		
4	#1 Santa Fe	NE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W	4-18-36	Menefee		
5	#20-! Red Mountain	C-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (660N/S 660E/W)	7-31-58	Water well for Waterflood		
6	#2 Santa Fe	SW-SE 20-20N-9W	6-11-44	Menefee		
7	#2 Santa Fe	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (83/n 1650/W)	8-26-36	Menefee		
8	#4 Santa Fe	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W {320/S 1920/E}	11- 8-36	Menefee		
9	#3 Santa Fe	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W {65/S 1713/E}	9-10-36	Menefee		
10	#5 Santa Fe	SW-SE 20-20N-9W	7-19-37	Menefee		
11	#7 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W	8-15-38	Menefee		
12	#47 Santa Fe Pacific	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9H (580/FNL 1400/FEL)	5-30-79	Menef <b>ee</b>		
13	#1 Santa Fe Pacific 20	SE-SW-NW 20-20N-9W (2310/FNL 2310/FWL)	3-31-73	Menefee	P & A	

- .

ldentification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
14	#22 Santa Fe Pacific RR	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (80N/S 2280W/E)	8-25-61	Menefee	p L A ir 2-5-74
15	#36 Santa Fe RR	SN-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (265/FSL 2150/FEL)	5-12-74	Water Injection	
16	#38 Santa Fe RR	SW-SE 20-20N-9W (275/FSL 2510/FEL)	10-19-74	Menefee	
17	#23 Santa Fe Pacific RR	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (490/S 2300/E)	9-14-61	Water Injection	
18	I-16 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (945N/S 2590W/E)	5- 2-62	Menefee	P & A 8-3-79
19	I-17 Santa Fe Pacific RR	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (442N/S 2430E/W)	7-31-62	Water Injection	Р & А 8-3-79
20	#D-2 Santa Fe Pacific RR	SW-SE 20-20N-511 (330N/S 1550W/E)	6- 1-63	Menefee	
21	#20-9 Santa Fe Railway	SW-SE 20-20N-9W (110N/S 1910W/E)	7-15-59	Menefee	
22	#23 SFP	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (490/\$ 2300/E)	9-14-61	Merefee	
23	#24 SFP	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (450/S 1145/E)	6- 9-60	Menefee	
24	#28 SFP	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (1550/E 330/S)	4-30-62	Menefee	

TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO MILE RADIUS

/

EXHIBIT "C"

ABULAR SUMMARY					Status
dentification lumber	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	
	SFP 1-12	NW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W	3-26-61	Menefee	
۶ <b>۲</b>		(1085/S 860/E) SE-NW-SE 20-20N-9W	7-15-60	Menefee	P & A 8-3-79
26	SFP I-11	(1330/S 1490/E) SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W		Menefee	
27	SFP #4	(338/S 1855/E)		Menefee	
28	SFP #6	SW-SE 20-20N-9W	4- 5-38 11- 8-61	Menefee	Р & А 8-3-79
29	SFP 1-1	NW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (980/S 2025/E)			0-0-13
30	SFP #1-9	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (450/S 1145/E)	6- 9-60	Menefee	
	State #1	NE-SW 20-20N-9W	1-15-37	Menefee Menefee	P & A
31 32	SFP #25	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (2575/E 80/S)	4-17-62	Meneree	2-5-74
	#1 Blackeye	NE-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (990/FSL 990/FWL)	3-30-72	Menefee	
33	#2 Blackeye	SN-NE-SW 29-20N-9W (1650/FSL 1650/FWL)	9-24-72	Dakota "D"	- P&A 9-24-7
34		NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W	7-10-36	Menefee	
35	#1 FEE	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W	B-30-36	Menefee	P & A
36 37	#4 FEE #1 Jackson	SE-NW 29-23N-9W (330/FSL 1650/FWL)	10-16-72	Menefee	10-16

TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO MILE RADIUS

# EXHIBIT "C"

dentification	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
lumber		SE-SW-SW 29-20N-9W	4- 1-76	Menefee	P & A 11-3-75
38	#2 Jackson	(330/FCL QQU/FWL)			
39	#6 Red Mountain	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (450/5 1530/W)	5-25-55	Menefee	
40	#7 Red Mountain	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W {100/S 2475/W}	5-25-55	Menefee	the mound
41	#1 RR Land	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (250/S 2390/E)	7-17-36	Menefee	Loc. moved to #2 RR La
42	#2 RR Land	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (990/5 330/W)	1-15-37	Menefee	
43	#20 SFP	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (300/N 1800/E)	1-10-59	Menefee	
44	#33 SFP	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (600/N 2450/E)	9- 3-64	Menefee	-
45	#35 SFP	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (160/N 2135/8)	6-13-74	Menefee	2-15-80
46	#43 SFP	NE-NW-NE 29-2011-9W (420/N 1940/E)	10-31-79	Menefee	2-13-00
47	SFP I-5	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (615/N 1920/E)	3-27-62	Menefee	Р 8 А
48	#3 SFP Jackson	NW-SM-SW 29-20N-9W (990/S 330/W)	8-25-77	Dakota	8-31-77

ABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO MILE RADIUS

EXHIBIT "C"

TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO MILE RADIUS EXHIBIT "C"					Page :
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
49	#3 Santa Fe	NW-NW-NE 23-20N-9W (330/N 2310/W)	6-12-36	Menefee	
50	#5 Santa Fe	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (2310/W 330/S)	1-25-38	Menefee	
51	#2 Santa Fe-Monback	SE-NW-SE 29-20N-9W (1650/FSL 1650/FEL)	6-13-73	Menefee	P & A 9-28-73
52	#42 Santa Fe Pacific	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (105/FNL 1610/FEL)	4-19-79	Menefee	
53	#30 Santa Fe Railroad	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (4105/N 1930W/E)	5-30-65	Menefee	P & A 6-9-79
54	#31 Santa Fe Railroad	SE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (775S/N 2380E/W)	4-19-64	Menefee	р <b>а</b> 1967
55	<b>#</b> 37 Santa Fe Railroad	NW-NH-NE 29-20N-9W (350/FNL 2590/FEL)	9-27-74	Menefee	P & A 10-1-74
56	SFP #21	NU-NU-NE 29-20N-9W (3105/N 2290W/E)	6- 3-61	Menefee	Р & А 6-10-79
57	I-18 Santa Fe Railroad	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (90S/N 2410E/W)	7-28-62	Menefee	1967
58	#l Santa Fe Railroad-D	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (3305/N 1630W/E)	4- 1-62	Menefee	P & A 5-31-79
59	#34 Santa Fe RR	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (95/FNL 2600/FSL)	4-25-74	Menefee	
60	#29-18 Santa Fe RR	NW-NE 29-20N-9W (1005/N 1380W/E)	1- 3-59	Menefee	P & A 8-8-79

.....

CYUIDIT "C

EXHIBIT "C"

Page 6

Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
61	SFP 1-7	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (225/N 1265/E)	6-19-60	Menefee	
62	SFP 1-8	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (5/N 1130/E)	6- 3-60	Menefee	
63	SFP I-13	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (452/N 2740/E)	10- 6-61	Menefee	
64	SFP I-20	NN-SW-NE 29-20N-9W (1344/N 2555/W)	6-23-62	Menefee	
65	SFP 1-21	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (834/N 2113/W)	6-21-62	Menefee	
66	SFP 1-22	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (1115/N 2325/N)	7-31-62	Menefee	
67	#2 RR Land	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W	1-15-37	Menefee	
68	Red Mountain #2	29-20N-9W		Menefee	
69	SFP #35	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (160/N 2135/E)	6-13-74	Menefee	
70	SFP I-6	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (395/N 1265/E)	3-21-61	Menefee	P & A 8-3-79
71	SFP #1	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (330/N 1620/E)	4-15-62	Menefee	
72	SFP #27	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (730/n 2505/E)	5-24-62	Menefee	Р <b>&amp; А</b> 2-74

.

/

TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO MILE RADIUS

TABULAR SUMMARY (	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO	LOCATED WITHIN A TWO MILE RADIUS EXHIBIT "C"			Page	
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status	
73	SFP #32	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (45/N 2060/E)	9-28-64	Menefee	Р & А 6-10-79	
74	SFPRR #1	SW-SE-SE 29-20N-9W (330/N 990/E)	10-13-71	Menefec		
75	#29-19 Santa Fe RR	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (100s/n 1800w/e)	1- 9-59	Menefee	F & A 2-3-76	
76	#1 Federal	SW-NE-SE 29-20N-9W (1900N/S 40W/E)	4- 9-63	Menefee	P&A 6-6-63	
77	#1-A Federal	NE-SE-NE 30-20N-9W (1930/FNL 660/FEL)	5- 8-72	Menefee		
78	#1 Federal 8-30	C-SE-NE 30-20N-9W (1980/FNL 660/FEL)	4-14-72	Menefee	P & A 4-15-78	
79	#2 Santa Fe	SE-NE-NE 30-20N-9W		Menefee		
80	#] Santa Fe	C-NE-NE 31-20N-9W (660/FNL 660/FEL)	4- 5-74	Dakota	P & A - 4-5-74	
81	#1 Santa Fe	NE-NE-NE 31-20N-9W (330/S 330/W)	1- 9-37	Menefee		
82	∦l Santa Fe Pacific Blackjack	N-NN-NE 3)-20N-9W (330/FNL 1980/FEL)	4-23-75	Menefee	P & A 4-23-7	
83	#51 Jaco	NH-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (330/FNL 330/FWL)	5-19-73	Menefee .	Р <b>В</b> А 4-4-75	
84	#54 Jaco	NW-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (330/FNL 630/FWL)	7-27-73	Menefee	P & A 8-8-73	

. • •

-----





. .

TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO MILE RADIUS EXHIBIT "C"					Page 8
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
85	#58 Y Jaco	SE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (726/FNL 863/FWL)	9-19-73	Menefee	
86	#59 Jaco	S-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (990/FNL 660/FWL)	7-23-74	Menefee	P & A 7-25-74
87	#83 Y Jaco	NW-SE-NW 32-20N-9W (1660/FNL 1650/FWL)	3-25-74	Manefee	Р & А 4-17-74
88	#83 Jaco	NW-SE-NW 32-20N-9W (1650/FNL 1650/FWL)	5-28-73	Menefee	Р & А 5-28-73
89	#115 Jaco	NW-SE-NE 32-20N-9W (1650/FNL 836/FEL)	10-22-73	Menefee	P & A 4-12-75
90	#173 Jaco	N-NW-SW 32-20N-9W (2310/FSL 660/FWL)	12- 7-75	Meneiee	P&A 3-5-75
91	#55 Jaco-Slaughter	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (340/FNL 810/FWL)	5-30-72	Dakota	P & A 5-30-72
92	#57 Jaco-Slaughter	SE-NW-N¥ 32-20N-9W (990/FNL 990/FWL)	7-28-72	Menefee	P & A 3-19-75
93 -	- #55 Y Jaco	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (390/FNL 960/FWL)	6-18-72	Menefee	
94	Jaco Slaughter #A-22	NW-NW-NE 32-2011-9W (340/FNL 2300/FEL)	7- 2-72	Menefee	P & A 9-20-74
95	Jaco Słäughter #1	NE-NW-NY 32-20N-9W (340/FNL 960/FWL)	5- 6-72	Menefee	P & A 2-28-73
96	#6 State	NE-NH-NE 32-20N-9W (220/FNL 1485/FEL)	6- 1-69	Menefee	P & A 8-30-73

1

Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
97	State #A-1	NW-NE-NE 32-20N-8W (440/FNL 930/FEL)	9- 5-69	Menefee	P & A 8-30-73
98	State #4	NW-NW-NE 32-20N9W (330/N 2310/E)		Menefee	
99	State #6Y	NE-NE-NE 32-20N-9¥ (225/N 1485/E)		Menefee	
100	Santa Fe Pacific #33-1	NH-NW-NW 33-20N-90 (330/FNL 330/FWL)	6-29-76	Nenefse	P & A 6-30-76
101	#1 FEE	NW-NW-SE 35-20N-9W	10- 1-36	Menefee	
102	Santa Fe #35-1	NE-NE-NW 35-20N-9W (500/FNL 2000/FWL)	7-28-78	Menefee	P & A 7-29-78

## KEPLINGER and Associates. Inc.

						8
Identification Number	Well Name	location	Completion Nate	Total Depth	Casing & Setting & Sacks of String & Depth Cement	Cement Status Tops
103	#3 Santa Fe	SW-SE-SE 21-20N-9W	6-25-44	354	8 @ 315 12 @ 60	
104	#1 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SW 21-20N-9W	11- 7-35	540	2 8 315 5 5-1/2 8 900	
105	44 Santa Fe	E-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (660N/S 330W/E)	11- 6-61	330	4 @ 320W/10	P & A 4-7-67
106	#8 Santa Fe	SE-SE 21-20N-9W (495N/S 660W/E)	1-11-62	325	6-5/8 @ 32W/10 4 @ 315W/10	P & A 1966
107	#1 Santa Fe	SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165FSL 965FEL)	4- 3-75	502 PB: 316	4-1/2 € 306₩/25 2-3/8 € 307	
108	#18 Santa Fe Pacific	SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (175FSL 1365FEL)	10-19-75	1,583	Not Reported	ዋ ቆ Å 10-22-7
109	#3 Santa Fe Pacific RR	SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (165FSL 1815FWL)	10- 1-69	539	None	P & A 5-22-7
110	#4 Santa Fe RR or SFP #104	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165FSL 565FEL)	10- 1-68	340	5-1/2 @ 308W/25 2-3/8 @ 330	
111	IS Santa Fe RR	NE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (990N/S 330W/E)	10-31-61	360	S-1/2 @ 360W/10	Р <b>ξ А</b> . 4-7-63
112	#1 Santa Fe RR	SE-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (330FSL 2310FWL)	10- 9-69	565	None	Р & А 5-17-1
113	#2 Santa Fe RR or SFP #102	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (S65FSL 165FEL)	10- 1-69	340	5-1/2 € 310₩/25	
114	#2 Santa Fe RR	SE-SW 21-20N-9W (165FNL 2145FWL)	6- 5-69	563	None	P & A 4-3-7
115	#3 Santa Fe RR or SFP #103	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165N/S 165W/E)	11- 8-68	340	S-1/2 @ 323W/15 2 @ 330	

TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS

EXHIBIT "D"

Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Total Depth	Casing String	ξ Setting ξ Depth ξ	Sacks of Cement	Cement Tops	Status
116	#10 Santa Fe RR	SW-SE-ME 21-20N-9W (2310S/N 990W/E)	8-16-62	350	5-1/2	@ 310W/10			<u>¤</u> <u>₹</u> ∆ 4-7-67
117	#1-1 Santa Fe RR	SE-SE 21-20N-9W (360FSL 360FEL)	7-19-68	340	5-1/2 2	€ 316₩/25 € 322			
118	#17 Scannion	SE-SE 21-20N-9W (990N/S 660W/E)	3-31-68	350(a)					Р & А 3-31-65
119	SFP #1	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (565S 565E)	10-26-68	340	5-1/2 2-3/8	e 326W/20 e 330			
120	SFP #1	SW-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (990E 330S)	5-25-60	450					P & A 4-7-67
121	SFP #3	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330E 330S)	9- 1-61	320	5-1/2 4	€ 295₩/10 @ 314₩/10			ዮ & A 4-17-6?
122	SFP #7	S-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (16SS 660E)	1-16-62	333	4-1/2 2	e 318W/10 e 312			ዮ & A 4-7-67
123	SFP #101	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (565S 565E)	10-26-68	340		e 326W/20 e 330			
124	SFP #113	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165S 965E)	4- 1-75	500(316)		@ 306W/10 @ 306			
125	SFPRR #2	SW-NW-SW 21-20N-9W (1650S 330W)	11- 1-60	405					P & A 4-7-67
126	11 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W	7-17-36	\$\$0	8-1/4	e 65			
127	<pre>#6 Santa Fe or SFP #106</pre>	SW-SW 22-20N-9W (160N/S 165E/W)	11-18-68	349	· 2	0 338W/25 0 335			
128	#9 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (165N/S 165E/W)	7-20-62	343	5-1/2 2	€ 308W/10 € 330			ΡξΑ 4-7-67
129	#12 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (495N/S 165E/W)	3-15-63	360	4	@ 326W/10			Р & А 4-7-67

ENHBIT "D"

#### TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS

Identification Wumber	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Total Depth	Casing & Setting & Sacks of Cement String & Depth & Cement Tops	Status
130	#14 Scanlon	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (165N/S ADEE/W)	7-29-63	342	2-7/8 @ 342W/10	Р & А 9-24-66
131	#18 Scanlon	NW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (825N/S 165E/W)	7-28-63	360	2-7/8 @ 360W/10	P & <u>A</u> <u>ዓ</u> -23-66
132	#1-SFP Mesa	SE-NE-NW 22-20N-9W (895FSL 2505FEL)	5-19-75	532	4-1/2 € 810₩/25	ዮ & A 9-15-75
133	#2 Santa Fe Pacific or SFP #104	NW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (990FSL 1980FWL)	4- 3-75	485	4-1/2 @ 495W/25 2-3/8 @ 463	
134	<b>#4 Santa Fe Pacific or</b> SFP <b>#116</b>	NW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (990FSL 1650FWL)	4-25-75	480		ΤξΑ
135	SFP #6	SE-NW-SW 22-20N-9W (1650S 990W)		260		Р & А 4-7-67
136	SFP #117	SW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (330S 1650W)	9-30-75	458	4-1/2 @ 448W/12	ΤξΑ
137	#5 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NW-NW-NN 27-20N-9W (160FNL 170FWL)	12- 3-68	352	2-3/8 @ 352W/8	9-28-73
138	17 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (495FNL 495FWL)	10- 1-69	370	2-3/8 ¢ 3751v/8	ዮቆA 9-28-73
139	19 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NW-SE-NW 27-20N-9W (1815FNL 1650FWL)	12- 1-68	520		ዮ & A 6-10-71
140	#1 OH Well	- NE-NE-NW 27-20N-9W (1655/N 2145E/W)	11-20-67	523	2-3/8 @ SOSW/15	ዮ६A 11-7 <b>-74</b>
141	#2 OH Well	NE-NW 27-20N-9W (495S/N 2145E/W)	11-20-67	520	2-3/8 @ 500₩/15	Р & А 11-7-74
142	#3 OH Well	NE-NW 27-20N-9W (495S/N 2475E/W)	11-20-67	520	2-3/8 @ 500W/15	P & A 11-7-74
143	SFP #12	SW-SE-NW 27-20N-9W (2310N 1650W)		620		Р & А 12-19-7

# TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS

# EXHIBIT "D"

TABULAR SUMMARY	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A HA	LE MILE RADIUS	EXI	IBIT "D"		Page	4
Identification Number	Well Name	location	Completion Date	Total Depth	Casing & Setting & Sacks of String & Depth & Cement	Cement Tops	Status
144	#11 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (165S/N 165E/W)	8-17-62	343	5-1/2 @ 350W/10		F G A 1966
145	<b>#13 Santa Fe</b> Pacific RR	NW-NW 27-20N-9W (165S/N 495E/W)	9-10-62	375	5-1/2 @ 317W/10		Р & А 4-7-67
146	#54 Jaco State	NW-NW 27-20N-9W (660FNL 660FWL)	4-18-72	3,910	7 @ 90W/10		ዮ & A 8-15-72
147	#8 Santa Fe RR	NE-NW 27-20N-9W (330S/N 1650E/W)	11- 1-68	520	None		Р & А 6-10-71
148	#17 Santa Fe Pacific	SW-SW 27-20N-9W (495N/S 165E/W)	3-15-63	340	4-1/2 @ 326W/10		ዮ & A 9-28-73
149	#6 State	NW-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (330FNL 990FEL)	12-22-77	565 PB:503	3-1/2 @ 503W/30		
150	#2 State B	SE-NV-NE 28-20N-9W (990FNL 1650FEL)	5-15-76	520	4-1/2 @ 496W/25		
151	#2 State of New Mexico	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165S/N 165W/E)	9-22-62	350	5-1/2 @ 324W/10		Р & А 4-7-67
152	<b>13</b> State	SW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (990FNL 2310FEL)	12-25-76	773 PE:450	4-1/2 @ 320W/10 2-3/8 @ 300		
153	#4 State	NE-SW-NE 28-20N-9W (1650FNL 1650FEL)	5-19-76	598	None		ዮ & A 5-19-76
154	#5 State	NE-NE-NE 28-2011-9W (660FNL 660FEL)	3-21-76	563	None		P & A 12-1-77
155	#2 Santa Fe	NW-SE-NE 28-20N-9W	10-22-36	340			
156	#3 Santa Fe	NE-SW-NE	8- 9-44	354			
157	#1 State	SW-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (970FNL 970FEL)	4-10-76	\$20	4-1/2 @ 490W/20 2-3/8 @ 495		
158	11 State	NW-NW-NW 28-20N-9W (495S/N 495E/W)	10-19-62	1,208	4-1/2 @ 330W/3		Р & А 1966

TABULAR SUMMARY	TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS		,EXH	ישי חופון		Page	5
Identification Number	Well Name	Location.	Completion Nate	Total Depth	Casing & Setting & Sacks of String & Depth & Cement	Cement Tops	Status
159	#1 kay	NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (330S/N 2310E/W)	11-24-59	900 PB:533	5-1/2 @ 542W/80		Р & А 4-7-67
160	#6 Ray	NE-NW 28-20N-9W (3038/N 2240E/W)	10-12-68	505			ΡξΑ 10-12-66
161	#1 Santa Fe	NW-SE-NW 28-20N-9W	7-19-37	453			
162	#11 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (495FNL 495FEL)	10- 6-68	355	None		Р & А 10-26-74
163	#12 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165FNL 495FEL)	7-20-73	370 PB:363	4-1/2 @ 370W/25 2 @ 363		Р 5 А 10-26-74
164	#13 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (330FNL 330FEL)	8-10-73	360 PB:357	4-1/2 @ 360W/25 2 @ 357		P & A 10-26-74
165	#39 OH Well	NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (350FNL 2310FWL)	1-15-72	556 PB:538	4-1/2 @ 500W/35		Р & А 10-26-74
166	#6 OH Well	SE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (82SFNL 2145FWL)	10-13-67	545	None Reported		Р & А 4-3-72
167	#7 OH Well	NW-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (495FNL 1815FWL)	10-21-67	540	None Reported		Р & А 4-3-72
168	#9 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165FNL 165FEL)	10- 3-68	358	None		
169	#10 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (495FNL 165FEL)	10- 5-68	365	4-1/2 @ 330W/20		10-26-74
170	#5 OH Well	NN-NN-NE 28-20N-9W (330N 2310W)	10- 7-67	525	2-3/8 @ 505W/50		ዮ & A 10-26-74
171	#8 OH Well	N-NE-NV 28-20N-9W (330N 1980W)	3- 2-68	515	2-3/8 @ 492W/50		
172	Jaco State #104	NE-SW-NE 28-20N-9W		491			10-30-74
173	New Mexico #1	(1815/N 1485/E) NW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (165/N 2475/E)	9-15-64	550			Р & А 1966

TABULAR SUMWARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS

. . .

•	•	

TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A HAUF MILE RADIUS	EXHIBIT "D"	Page 6

Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Total Depth		Coment Status Tops
<b>4</b>	#2 Santa Fe	SE-SW 22-20N-9W (990FS1, 1980FWL)	4- 3-75	485	4-1/2 & 459W/25	

KEPLINGER and Associates. Inc.

Page 1

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

ALC: NO

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Seward #1	NW-SE-NE 19-20N-9W (1580/N 805/E)	and and an an an a		Fili hole with mud bottom to pipe, 20 ft. cement plug on top of mud.	•
SFP #20	SE-SE-NW 20-20N-9W (2310/N 2310/W)	1307		4907-4807 30 sacks neat cement 3560-3460 30 sacks neat cement 2820-2720 30 sacks neat cement 1630-1530 30 sacks neat cement 50-0 15 sacks neat cement	
Santa Fe Pacific <b>#</b> 2	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (1713/E 317/S)				
Santa Fe Pacific #3	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (1713/E 65/S)				
Santa Fe Pacific #4	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (320/S 1920/E)				
Santa Fe Pacific #9	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (110/S 1910/E)				•
Santa Fe Pacific #15	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (378/S 978/E)	528		528-275 25 sacks 65-Surface 20 sacks	8-67
Santa Fe Pacific RR #18	NE-NW-NE 20-20N-9W (100/N 1380/E)				
Santa Fe Pacific WS #1	C-SE-SE 20-20N-9W {660/S 660/E)	-			
Santa Fe Pacific #22	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (80/S 2280/E)			Hole filled with 15 sacks	2-5-74
Santa Fe Pacific #23	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (490/S 2300/E)			÷	

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILT RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

1

1

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Santa Fe Pacific ∦24	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (450/S 1145/E)	-		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
Santa Fe Pacific #25	SW-SW-SE 20-20 <b>N-9</b> W {2575/E 80/S}			Hole filled with 15 sacks	2-5-74
Santa Fe Pacific #28	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (330/S 1550/E)				
Santa Fe Pacific RR ∦36	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (265/S 2150/E)	424	Casing - 4 1/2"	424 35 sacks	
Santa Fe Pacific ∦38	SE-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (275/S 510/E)	459	Casing - 4 1/2"	459 25 sacks	T & A
Santa Fe Pacific <b>∦</b> 47	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (580/S 1400/E)	420	Casing - 4 1/2"	420 20 sacks	
Santa Fe Pacific I-1	NW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (980/S 2025/E)	468		468-118 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79
Santa Fe Pacific I-10	NW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (900/S 1283/E)	420	Casing - 2"	420 8 sacks	
Santa Fe Pacific I-11	SE-NW-SE 20-20N-9W (1330/S 1490/E)	450		450-200 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79
Santa Fe Pacific I-12	NW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (1085/S 860/E)	436	Casing - 2"	436 8 sacks	
Santa Fe Pacific I-15	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (560/S 2470/E)	505		505-255 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79
Santa Fe Pacific 1-16	NW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (945/S 2590/E)	500		500-250 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Santa Fe Pacific 1-17	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (442/S 2430/W)	525		525-275 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79
SFP #10	SW-SE-NE 21-20N-9W (2310/N 990/E)	316	Casing - 5 1/2"	316-226 10 sacks bottom Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #2	SW-NW-SR 21-20N-9W (1650/S 330/W)	405		405-245 10 sacks bottom Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #1	SE-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (2310/W 330/S)	565		565-500 15 sacks Drilling mud Surface 5 sacks	5-17-71
SFP #2	SE-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (2145/W 165/S)	563		563-100 15 sacks Drilling mud Surface 5 sacks	
SFP #3	SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (1815/W 165/S)	539		539-400 15 sacks Drilling mud Surface 5 sacks	5-22-71
SFP #4	SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (1485/W 165/S)				Location Abandoned
SFP #18	SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (1365/E 175/S)	1500		1500-1450 50' cement plug 325-275 50' cement plug Surface 5 sacks	10-22-75
SFP #101	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (565/S 565/E)	340	Casing - 5 1/2"		
SFP #103	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165/S 165/E)	340	Casing - 5 1/2"	· · ·	
SFP #104	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165/S 565/E)	340	Casing - 5 1/2"		

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"





TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Flugs & Number of Sacks	Daie Abandoned
SEP #110	NE-NE-NE 21-20N-9W (360/E 360/N)				
SF RR #1	SW-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330/S 990/E)	450		450-370 12 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #3	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330/S 330/E)	320	Casing - 4"	320-210 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-17-67
SFP #4	E-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330/E 660/S)	330	Casing - 4"	330-215 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #5	NE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330/E 990/S)	350	Casing - 5 1/2"	350-265 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #7	S-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (660/E 165/S)	235	Casing - 5 1/2"	235-220 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP B	S-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (660/E 495/S)	350	Casing ~ 5 1/2"	350-210 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #113	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (365/E 165/S)	350		350-300 10 sacks	
SFP #102	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (565/S 165/E)	310	Casing - 5 1/2"	310 25 sacks	
SFP 16	SE-NU-SW 22-20N-9K (990/W 7650/S)	260		260–170 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP 19	° -S₩-S₩ 22-20N-9₩ (165/₩ 165/S)	340	Casing - 5 1/2"	310-260 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #12	SW-SW-SW 22-20K-9W (165/W 495/S)	360	Casing - 4"	340-245 IO sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67

. . . .....

KEPLINGER and Associates, Inc.

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

ĺ,

NEST HUNC	Location	Total Deoth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Scanlon #14	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (195/W 165/S)	342	Casing - 2 7/8"	342-30 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	
Scanion #18	NW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (165/W 825/S)	360	Casing - 2 7/8"	360-30 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	9-23-66
Santa Fe Pacific #116	NW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (990/S 1650/W}	480			T & A
Santa Fe Pacific #117	SW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (330/S 1650/W)	448	Casing - 4 1/2"	448 12 sacks	T&A
#1-SFP Mesa	SE-NE-NW 22-20N-9W (2505/E 895/S)	532	Casing - 4 1/2"	Bottom 5 sacks	9-15-75
SFP #5	N₩-N₩-N₩ 27-20N-9₩ (160/N 170/W)	352	Casing - 2 3/8"	352-252 8 sacks	9-28-73
SFP #7	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (495/N 495/W)	375	Casing - 2 3/8"	375-275 8 sacks	9-28-73
SFP #11	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (495/N 165/W)	340	Casing - 2 3/8"	340-240 12 sacks	9-28-73
SFP #8	NW-NE-NW 27-20N-9W (1650/W 330/N)	520		520-450 35 sacks 380-330 25 sacks 20-Surface 10 sacks	8-3-71
SFP RR #11	NW-NW∩NW 27-20N-9W (165/N 165/W)	350	Casing - 5 1/2"	350-235 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	1966
SFP RR #13	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (459/W 165/N)	375	Casing - 5 1/2"	310-230 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #12	SW-SE-NW 27-20N-9W (2310/N 1650/W)	620	•	620-485 15 sacks	12-19-72

• • • • • •



J

. .

ì

Well Name	Location	Tolal Depth	Casing & Setting String & Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
SFP RR #9	NW-SE-NW 27-20N-9W (1815/N 1650/W)	520		520-250 30 sacks 50-0 5 sacks	6-10-71
#1 State	SW-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (970/N 970/E)	520	Casing - 4 1/2"	520-490 20 sacks	
#6 State	NW-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (330/N 990/E)	565	Casing - 3 1/2"	565-503 35 sacks	A & T
13 State	SW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (990/N 2310/E)	773	Casing - 4 1/2"	320-10 sacks	
#2 State	SE-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (990/N 1650/E)	496	Casing - 4 1/2"	496 25 sacks	
OH WELL #10	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (495/N 165/E)	365	Casing - 4 1/2"	330-230 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-26-74
OH WELL #11	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (495/N 495/E)	365		355-255 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-26-74
OH WELL #12	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165/N 495/E)	370	Casing - 4 1/2"	373-273 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-26-74
OH WELL #13	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (330/N 330/E)	360	Casing - 4 1/2"	360-260 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-26-74
OH WELL #9	NE-NE-NF 28-20N-9W (165/N 165/E)	358		350-250 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	11-7-74

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"



Page 6

.

#### TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

ż,

Casing <u>A</u> Setting String Depth Date Size & Location of Plugs Total Well Name Location Depth & Number of Sacks Abandoned NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (660/N 660/E) 12-1-77 #5 State 563 Surface 5 sacks Dry hole marker NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165/N 165/E) 4-7-67 350-0 10 sacks New Mexico State #2 350 Casing - 5 1/2' NW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W 4-7-67 N.M. State K-1883 #1 480 480-360 20 sacks (165/N 2475/E) Location OH WELL #4 NW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W Abandoned (165/N 2475/E) 500 5 sacks 250 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks 10-26-74 OH WELL #5 NW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W 525 Casing - 2 3/8" (330/N 2475/W) SE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (825/N 2145/W) 545-485 15 sacks Filled hole with mud 4-3-72 OH WELL #6 545 Surface 5 sacks OH WELL #7 NW-NE-NW 28-20N-9W 540-480 15 sacks 4-3-72 540 Filled hole with mud Surface 5 sacks (495/N 1815/W) N-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (330/N 1980/W) 500 5 sacks 250 5 sacks OH WELL #8 Casing - 2 3/8" 515 Surface 2 sacks NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (350/N 2310/W) Casing - 4 1/2" 510-410 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks OH WELL #39 10-26-74 556 NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (330/N 2310/W) 505-250 20 sacks 10-12-66 Scanlon Ray #6 505 Surface plug & marker

Page Ž

Total Depth

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS ~ EXHIBIT "E"

Location

Well Name

Size & Location of Plugs Date & Number of Sacks Abandoned 545-410 15 sacks 4-7-67

Page 8

Ray ∦l	NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (2310/W 330/N)	545	Casing - 5 1/2"	545–410 15 sacks Surface plug & marker	4-7-67
Jaco State #}	C-NW-NW 28-20 <b>N-9W</b> (660/N 660/W)	3700		3700-3600 18 sacks 2650-2550 18 sacks 500-400 18 sacks Surface 5 sacks	4-1/-/2
#1 State	NW-NW-NW 28-20N-9W (495/N 495/W)	1208	Casing - 4 1/2"	1208–550 heavy mud 550–200 40 sacks Surface 7 sacks	
#4 State	NE-SW-NE 28-20N-9W (165C/N 1650/E)	525		525-475 10 sacks 325-275 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	5-19-76
Jaco State #104	NE-SW-NE 28-20N-9W (1815/N 1485/E)	491		491-391 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-30-74
Jaco State #203	SW-SW-SW 28-20N-9W (360/W 360/S)				Location Abandoned
fl Blackeye	NE-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (990/S 990/W)				
Santa Fe Pacífíc #1	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (330/N 1620/E)				
S.F. Pacific #20	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (330/N 1800/E)	470	Casing - 2"	470 15 sacks	
S.F. Pacific #33	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (600/N 2450/E)	500	Casing - 2"	500 30 sacks	

Casing & Setting String & Depth

#### • •

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

Weil Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String & Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
S.F. Pacific #34	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (95/N 2600/E)	453	Casing - 4 1/2"	433 48 sucks	
S.F. Pacific #35	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (160/n 2135/e)	428	Casing - 5"	428 25 sacks	
S.F. Pacific #42	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (105/N 1610/E)	438	Casing - 4 1/2"	438 40 sacks	
S.F. Pacific <b>#43</b>	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (420/N 1940/E)	480	Casing - 4 1/2"	480 45 sacks	2-15-80
S.F. Pacific 1-5	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (615/N 1920/E)	<b>46</b> 3	Casing - 2"	463 8 sacks	
S.F. Pacific 1-7	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (225/N 1265/E)	443	Casing - 2"	443 4 sacks .	
S.F. Pacific I-8	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (5/N 1130/E)	450	Casing - 2 3/8"	450 4 sacks	
S.F. Pacific 1-13	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (452/N 2740/E)	460	Casing - 2"	460 10 sacks	
S.F. Pacific I-20	NW-SW-NE 29-20N-9W (1344/N 2555/W)	509	Casing - 2"	509 10 sacks	
S.F. Pacific 1-21	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (834/N 2113/W)	497	Casing - 2"	497 10 sacks	
S.F. Pacific I-22	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (1115/N 2325/W)	567	Casing - 2"	567 10 sacks	
Santa Fe Monback	SE-NW-SE 29-20N-9W (1650/S 1650/E)	400		400-250 150' cement plug 50-0 50' cement plug	9-28-73

- · · · ·

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
#2 Blackeye	SW-NE-SW 29-20H 9H (1650/S 1650/W)	3880		3880- <b>3780</b> 3690-3590 2895-2695 1680-1580 720-620	9-24-72
Santa Fe #3	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (330/N 2310/E)				
SFP Jackson #2	SE-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (330/S 990/W)	1130		1130-1080 150' cement plug Surface 5 sacks	11-3-75
SFP Jackson #3	NW-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (990/S 330/W)	3800		3800-3700 cement plug 2850-2750 cement plug 1600-1500 cement plug Surface 5 sacks Dry hole marker 5 sacks	8-31-77
Jackson ∦]	SE-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (330/S 990/H)	1136		1136-1036 100' cement plug 590-540 50' cement plug Surface 10' cement plug	10-16-72
Santa Fe Pacific Railroad	SW-SE-SE 29-20N-9W (330/S 990/E)			Surface 5 sacks	5-15-76
Santa Fe RR #7	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (100/N 2475/E)				
Santa Fe Pacific #19	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (100/N 1800/E)			Filled hole with 15 sacks from total depth to surface	2-4-74
Santa Fe Pacific #21	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (310/N 2290/E)			Spotted 5 sacks plug Harker set with 2 sacks	8-10-79
Santa Fe Pacific #27	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (730/N 2505/E)			Filled hole with cement	2-74

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String & Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Santa Fe Pacific #30	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (410/N 1930/E)	973		973 5 sacks 500 3 sacks Surface marker 2 sacks	6-9-79
Santa Fe Pacific #32	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (45/N 2060/E)			Bottom 5 sacks Dry hole marker 2 sacks	6-10-79
Santa Fe Pacific #31	SE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (775/N 2380/W)				1967
Santa Fe Pacific #37	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (350/N 2590/E)	450		450-400 50 sacks Filled hole with mud Marker set with 2 sacks	10-1-74
Sants Fe Pacific D-1	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (330/N 1630/E)	967	Casing - 2"	967 25 sacks	5-31-79
Santa Fe Pacific I-6	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (395/N 1265/E)	499		499-149 7 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79
Santa Fe Pacific I-18	NE-NE-NJ 29-20N-9W (90/N 2410/W)	600		600-499 i0 sacks 100-0 2 sacks	1967
Government #1	NW-SW-SE 30-20N-9W (1624/N 2355/E)				11-50
#} Federa] 8-30	C-SE-NE 30-20N-9W (1980/N 660/E)	3700		3700-3400 300' cement plug 2300-2150 150' cement plug 1700-1550 150' cement plug Surface 10' cement plug	4-15-72
Federal #1	SW-NE-SE 30-20N-9W (1900/S 840/E)	579		579 15 sacks 100-Surface 25 sacks	5-6-63
Federal #A-1	NE-SE-NE 30-20N-9W (1930/N 660/E)	1060	Casing - 4 1/2"	1060 95 sacks	

TABULAR SUMMARY OF "LUGGED WELLS WITHIN & HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"


# TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

Page 12

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing <u>setting</u> String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Federal #30-2	SE-NW-SE 30-20N-9W (1900/S 1830/E)	530		530-230 30 sacks 75-Surface 7 sacks	4-14-64
Endonal #30-3	NE-SW-SE 30-20N-9W (910/S 1830/E)	577		577-217 30 carks 75-Suriace 7 sacks	4-14-64
Federal #30-4	NW-SE-SE 30-20N-9W (910/S 840/E)	577		577-275 30 sacks Surface 7 sacks	3-12-64
Santa Fe ∄l	C-NE-NE 31-20N-9W (660/N 660/E)	3699		3699-3532 40 sacks 3019 100' cement plug 1000 100' cement plug 105-0 cement plug	4-5-74
Santa Fe Pacific Blackjack ∦l	N-NW-NE 31-20N-9W (330/N 1980/E)	3550		3550-3450 100' cement plug 2800-2600 200' cement plug 1500-1400 100' cement plug Surface 5 sacks	4-23-75
Red Mountain #1	C-NW-NW 31-20N-9W (660/N 660/W)	3440		3440-3340 32 sacks 2620-2470 48 sacks 1350-1250 32 sacks 650-600 16 sacks Surface 5 sacks	5-26-71
Red Mountain #1	Section 31			10 sacks	9-41
State #A-1	NW-NE-NE 32-20N-9W (400/N 990/E)	850		850-0 5 sacks	8-30-73
Jaco Slaughter #A-22	NW-NW-NE 32-20N-9W (340/N 2300/E)	550		550-435 25 sacks 150-35 25 sacks	9-20-74
N.M. State #6	NE-NW-NE 32-20N-9W (220/N 1485/E)	600		600-0 20 sacks	8-30-73

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String & Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
N.M. State #8	SE-NW-NE 32-20N-9W (1155/N 1485/E)	45			
Jaco Slaughter #1	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (340/N 960/W)	1200		1200-30 90 sacks	2-28-73
Jace #54	NW-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (330/N 630/W)				8-8-73
Jaco Slaughter ∰55	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (340/N 810/W)	3790		3790-3740 15 sacks 3590-3540 15 sacks 2800-2700 28 sacks 1575-1475 28 sacks 1070-1020 15 sacks Surface 15 sacks	
Jaco #57	SE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (990/N 990/W)	200		200-35 25 sacks	3-19-75
Jaco #59	S-NW-NW 32-20N-9W {990/N 660/W)	1060		1060-965 10 sacks 450-355 10 sacks	7-25-74
Jaco #51	NW-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (330/N 330/W)	1060		1060-960 20 sacks	4-4-75
Jaco #83	NW-SE-NW 32-20N-9W (1650/N 1650/W)	510		510-368 12 sacks	5-28-73
Jaco #83-Y	NW-SE-NW 32-20N-9W (1660/N 1650/W)	1050		1050-965 15 sacks 460-375 15 sacks	4-17-74
Jaco #178	N-NW-SW 32-20N-9W {660/W 2310/S}	200		200-106 20 sacks	3-5-75

Page 13

KEPLINGER and Associates, Inc.

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED		Total	Casing Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Well Name	Location	Depth	String Depin	750-610 30 sacks	4-12-75
Well Nome		750	,	500-406 20 sacks	
Jaco #115	NW-SE-NE 32-20N-9W (1650/N 836/E)		Casing - 5 1/2"	1040 75 sacks	
Jaco #55-Y	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (390/N 960/W)	1040	Casing - 4 1/2"	1038 80 sacks	
Jaco #58-Y	SE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (726/N 863/W)	1038	Casing	1050-1000	6-30-76
Santa Fe Pacific #33-1	NW-NW-N¥ 33-20N-9¥ (330/N 330/¥)	1050		Surface 5 sacks 4935-4785 60 sacks	7-29-78
Santa Fe #35-1	NE-NE-NW 35-20N-9W (500/N 2000/W)	4935		3819-3669 60 sacks 1830-1680 75 sacks 267-117 75 sacks 30-0 15 sacks	

Page ì4

Т	ABULAR SUMMARY OF OWNERSHIP WITHIN A TWO	MILE RADIUS EXHIBIT "F"	Pag
	lease	Cumpany	Address
	20N-9W: NW of SE 1/4 of Sec. 16 S 1/2 of Sec. 27 S 1/2 of Sec. 29 A1: of Sec. 31 A11 of Sec. 33 A11 of Sec. 34	Tenneco Oil Co.	Ponthouse 720 South Colorado Blvd. Denver, Colorado 80222
	19N-9W: All of Sec. 4 All of Sec. 5 20N-9W: All of Sec. 14 All of Sec. 15 S 1/2 of Sec. 17	Santa Fe Energy Co.	Box 12058 American National Bank Building Amarillo, Texas 79101
•	S 1/2 + NW 1/4 of Sec. 18 All of Sec. 19 N 1/2 of Sec. 20 N 1/2 + SW 1/4 of Sec. 21 N 1/2 + SE 1/4 of Sec. 22 All of Sec. 23 All of Sec. 26 NE 1/4 of Sec. 27 All of Sec. 35 20N-9W:	David W. Miller	
	N 1/2 of Sec. 17 SE 1/4 of SW 1/4 19N-9W: All of Sec. 3	Lilly M. Yates	
		- ·· ·	·
		EN E	and na sea and an
		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	

TABULAR SUMMARY OF OWNERSHIP WITHIN A TWO HILE RADIUS

EXHIBIT "F"

Page	2
------	---

2926	Company	Address
5 1/2 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 30	Wiser Oll Co.	Box 192 Sistersville, West Virginia 2617
NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 30		
	Marjack, Inc.	
N 1/2 of SE 1/4 SE 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Sec. 30		
	Billy Robinson	
SW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 30 NW 1/4 of SW 1/4 SW 1/4 of SW 1/4		
	Lancaster Corp.	
NE 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Sec. 30 SW 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Sec. 30		
	Louis M. Wyman	
S 1/2 of NE 1/4 of Sec. 16 SE 1/4 of NW 1/4 SW 1/4 of SW 1/4 E 1/2 of SE 1/4		
	George H. Fredericks	
NW 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Sec. 16		,
	Dome Petroleum	Sulto 1400
NE 1/4 of NE 1/4 of Sec. 16 W 1/2 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 16		1600 Broadway Denver, Colorado 80202
N 1/2 of SW 1/4 of Sec. 16 SE 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Sec. 16		



TABULAR SUMMARY OF OWNERSHIP WITHIN A TWO MILE ALLIS

EXHIBIT "F"

Page 3

ase	Σοπρωηγ	Address
	500 Dev.	
NW 1/4 of NE 1/4 of Sec. 16 NE 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 16 SW 1/4 of NE 1/4 of Sec. 32		
	Louis M. Wyman	
SE 1/4 of NE 1/4 of Sec. 32 NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 32 NE 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Sec. 32 SW 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Sec. 32 SE 1/4		
	_ou & Paula Wyman	
N 1/2 of NE 1/4 of Sec. 32 SE 1/4 of NW 1/4 NW 1/4 of SW 1/4	-	
	Claude C. Kennedy	
SW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 32		
	Coen Land	
SE 1/4 of SW 1/4		
9N-9₩:	201f 011	Box 2100
		Houston, Texas 77001

All of Sec. 2





# EXHIBIT H



# TYPICAL SCHEMATIC OF AN INJECTION WELL

SUMMARY OF RED MOUNTAIN WATERFLOOD - EXHIBIT "J"

### RED MOUNTAIN WATERFLOOD

The Red Mountain Waterflood oil field was discovered in June, 1934, and is located in Sections 20 and 29, T2ON and R9W, in Northern McKinley County, New Mexico. It is about 1 mile east of the Chaco Wash field.

Primary production from the field was marginal until it was partially waterflooded in 1961.

The waterflood at 450 feet covered 50 to 70 acres of the Red Mountain pay. This single channel has become the most successful waterflood on a per acre basis in Northern New Mexico, yielding over 236,000 bbls. of oil compared to 26,000 bbls. for the primary recovery by December, 1977. Oil per acre recovery ranged from 3,371 to 4,720 bbls.

### -RED MOUNTAIN MESAVERDE

(Oil) T. 20 N., R. 9 W., NMPM

174

McKinley County, New Mexico

### GEOLOGY

Regional Setting: South flank of the San Juan Basin Surface Formations: Cretaceous, Menefec Formation

Exploration Method Leading to Discovery: Surface mapping Type of Trap: Structural-stratigraphic

'roducing Formation: Cretaceous, Menefee Formation

Gross Thickness and Lithology of Reservoir Rocks: 15 feet, - fluvial channel sandstone

segmetry of Reservoir Bock: Lenticular channel sandstone which pinches out both east and west

Other Significant Shows: None

Idest Stratigraphic Horizon Penetrated: Cretaceous, Menefee Formation (975 feet)

### **DISCOVERY WELL**

Name: Stacy, Weber, et al. No. 1 SFP

peation: NENE sec. 29, T. 20 N., R. 9 W.

evation (KB): 6,480 feet

ate of Completion: June, 1934

ptal Depth: 495 feet

oduction Casing: 478 feet of 41/2"

rforations: Completed open hole

imulation: None

itial Potential: Pump 5 BOD

stiom Hole Pressure: 195 psi

### DRILLING AND COMPLETION PRACTICES

Wells are normally drilled with natural water-base mud rough the pay zone. 4½ " casing is set on top of the pay and mented to surface. Rods, tubing and pump are installed. Wells are pumped with small pump jacks. From spud to completion, operation takes three days.

#### **RESERVOIR DATA**

Boductive Area:

Proved (as determined geologically): 40 acres Unproved: 20 acres Approved Spacing: 5 acres No. of Producing Wells: 4 (14 injectors)

No. of Abandoned Wells: 25 No. of Dry Holes: 10

Average Net Pay: 15 feet

rosity: 28 percent Armeability: 400 millidarcies Water Saturation: 50 percent

Tial Field Pressure: 195 psi

By: Bruce A. Black Colorado Plateau Geological Services

### Type of Drive: Low pressure water drive

- Gas Characteristics and Analysis: Small amounts of methane, ethane, propane, butane, and pentane with butane and pentane dominant; gas is too small to measure
- Oil Characteristics and Analysis: Oil is light brown, low sulfur, low paraffin 42° AP1 gravity

Associated Water Characteristics and Analysis: Fresh water

- Original Gas, Oil, and Water Contact Datums: Oil water contact approximately + 6,025 feet
- Estimated Primary Recovery: 173 BO per acre (15 percent estimated primary recovery factor). Prior to water flood, the field had produced 25,290 BO
- Type of Secondary Recovery: Under water-flood the field produced an additional 225,000 BO from 40 acres (as of January, 1978)
- Estimated Ultimate Recovery: Assuming no additional deeper pays, the ultimate is established at 300,000 bbls of oil

Present Daily Average Production: 4 BOD (January, 1978)

Market Outlets: Oil trucked to Farmington by Plateau Corporation. No gas production.

#### FIELD COMMENTARY

The Red Mountain oil field is located in sections 20 and 29, T. 20 N., R. 9 W., in northern McKinley County, New Mexico. The field is 55 miles north of Grants, 50 air miles west of Cuba, 57 air miles south-southeast of Farmington and 93 air miles northwest of Albuquerque. The Red Mountain structure is situated in a broad strike valley in shale members of the Mesaverde Group some two miles south of the escarpment known as Chacra Mesa, which is capped by the uppermost member of the Mesaverde Group, the Cliff House Sandstone. Topographic relief in this portion of the San Juan Basin is generally slight, interrupted by occasional buttes capped by erosion-resistant sandstone beds. In a regional sense, the Red Mountain field is on the Chaco Slope on the south flank of the San Juan Basin between the Zuni Uplift to the south and the deeper parts of the San Juan Basin to the north. Regional dip is to the northeast at an average of about 100 feet per mile.

The Red Mountain pay zone is a fluvial channel sandstone and is the only pay holizon in the field. It ranges from 5 to 25 feet in thickness with an average of 15 feet of net pay. Porosities average 28 percent in this channel sandstone. The channel sandstone and the Red Mountain anticline combine to form a combination stratigraphic-structural trap with a low pressure water drive.

Oil was originally discovered in the Menefee Formation at Red Mountain by the Stacey, Weber et al., No. 1 Santa Fe well in sec. 29, T. 20 N., R. 9 W., in June of 1934. The discovery well, completed near the crest of a small but obvious surface anticline, produced at a rate of 5 BOD from a depth of 478 to 495 feet. In the next three years, 25 additional wells were drilled on the structure. Seven of these wells were completed as producers. Sporadic shallow primary development con-

(Four Corners Geological Society

tinued through the next two decades. Available state records indicate a cumulative production in excess of 22,000 barrels during this period of time.

However, since the field was discovered prior to the establishment of the Oil Conservation Commission, production and technical data now available are incomplete and unreliable. The productive area of the field, now covered by a lease from the Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company, on the south half of section 20 and the north half of section 29, has changed hands intermittently since the field discovery. In 1937, this lease was assigned to Ben and Celia Sapir. In November of 1957, operation of this lease was assumed by Chaco Oil Company, a joint venture of Ben Sapir and Henry S. Birdseye. In November 1958, Chaco Oil Company assumed operations of the field. At this time, the field had four producers and was making approximately 300 barrels of oil per month. Chaco Oil Company drilled and logged an additional 10 shallow stratigraphic test holes to delineate the field boundaries and the structural configuration.

In July 1958, Chaco Oil Company drilled a Morrison test in the southeast guarter of section 20. This well bottomed at a stotal depth of 3,936 feet. The well was plugged and abandoned after encountering gas-cut salt water in the Dakota Sandstone. While this test did not find oil in the Dakota, oil and gas shows were logged in the samples and seen on the gas idetector in the basal Menefee Formation, Point Lookout Sandstone, "Hospah" sandstone, "Gailup" sandstone, and

Dakota Sandstone. Selected intervals in the "Hospah," Gallup" and Dakota were drill-stem tested with negative hydrocarbon results. The well was plugged back to 900 feet and eventually completed as a water supply well in July of \$1960 in preparation for flooding the north half of the Red Mountain field.

Chaco Oil Company began its first regular water injection into the Red Mountain field in January 1961. Between December of 1960 and March 1961, production was doubled

to 1,080 barrels per month and by August of 1963, the field was making 5,440 barrels of oil per month. The water flood oil production peaked at 5,552 barrels per month in August 1963 and production gradually declined to its economic limit by September, 1969. Between 1960 and January 1971, the Red Mountain water flood had produced more than 241,156 harrels of 43° API gravity oil from approximately 55 acres of the field at an average depth of 450 feet, using a maximum of 15 injection and 10 producing wells. This is an average of approximately 293 barrels of oil recovered per net acre foot of reservoir flooded, or a cumulative oil recovery of 4,385 barrels per acre. Ninety percent of this oil was recovered in the six-year period from 1961 through 1966. This recovery is the highest flood recovery per acre in the San Juan Basin and is more than twice the per acre recovery of Gulf Oil's West Bisti Unit flood which is the next highest.

In December 1971, a partnership was formed to buy out the assets of the Chaco Oil Company. On June 20, 1972, and prior to beginning any additional water flood operations on the undeveloped and unflooded portions of the Red Mountain field, the general partner and operator were tragically killed in a small plane accident in southwestern New Mexico. The subsequent settlement of the general partners estate and resulting problems necessitated the termination of the partnership. Monback Associates acquired a 75 percent interest in the Red Mountain field in August 1973 and Colorado Plateau Geological Services, Inc. acquired the remaining 25 percent in 1975. A possible micellar flood is now being planned for the field in late 1979.

#### REFERENCES

OVERTONE 5

ALGALY EXECULATIVE F PROSERVY INTERSES, TLAGETICE LOS (COMPTOR)

Files of H. S. Birdseve (deceased). New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission records. Personal and operator's files.

IKAT'S ENTING



Oil and Gas Fields of the Four Corners Area}

(thouse

60

50

40

30 20.

10

戊



## NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

# CASE NO. 7039

APPLICATION OF RED MOUNTAIN ASSOCIATES

FOR A FIVE SPOT WATERFLOOD PROJECT

AND SOME UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATIONS

IN THE CHACO WASH POOL

TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH

RANGE 9 WEST

MCKINLEY COUNTY

NEW MEXICO

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Reserve Produe Waterf	oir Characteristics and
Waterf	ction Performance
	lood
Froposi	ed Injection Wells
Source	of Injection Water = = = =
Surface	e Equipment
Exhibit	ts:
A	- Plat
В	- Ownership Plat
C	~ Tabular Summary of Wells Located Within a Two Mile Radius
D	- Tabular Summary of Wells Located Within a Half Mile Radius
E	- Tabular Summary of Plugged Wells Within a Half Mile Radius
F	- Tabular Summary of Ownership Within a Two Mile Radius
G	- Schematic Diagram of Typical Plugged Well
H	- Schematic Diagram of Typical Injection Well
I	- Well Logs of Typical Well
J	- Summary of Red Mountain Waterflood

### HISTORY

The Chaco Wash Mesa Verde oil pool is located in Sections 21, 22, 27 and 28 of T2ON and R9W, McKinley County, New Mexico.

The Chaco Wash oil pool was discovered in the late 1930's and the early attempts to develop the pool were unsuccessful due primarily to the lack of reservoir energy. Production was very minor and very sporadic until 1967.

Between 1968 and 1971, the field produced approximately 4,000 barrels of oil from an average of four wells with most of the production in the first two years. In 1973, a single inverted five spot pilot waterflood was initiated. This small pilot flood increased the production by sixteen fold until it was discontinued in January, 1975. From that time to July, 1979, the lease has been produced on primary and averaged less than a barrel per day.

1

# GEOLOGIC SUMMARY

The shallow oil pay at Chaco Wash is a <u>lenticular sandstone</u> of the Menefee formation, Mesa Verde Group of Cretaceous age occurring at depths of approximately 340 feet.

The Menefee formation is a series of sandstones, shales and coal beds deposited in a nearshore lagunal or swamp environment. In the Chaco Wash area it extends to a depth of about 1,600 feet. The Chaco Wash pay is a fluvial channel from 9 to 19 feet in thickness drapped over a structural nose.

The trapping is both stratigraphic and structural, to the east and west by the channel edges, and north and south by the structural closure provided by the fold. The Chaco Wash is on the Chaco slope on the south flank of the San Juan basin, with a 400 foot+ northeast trending normal fault downthrown to the west. No oil water contact has been found yet.

ğ

KEPLINGER and Associates.

In light of the experience acquired through the waterflood of the Red Mountain field located in Sections 20 and 29, T2ON and R9W, and the pilot waterflood done on the Chaco Wash oil pool, it is expected that increased recovery will result through repressuring and flushing the producing zone.

2 -

### RESERVOIR CHARACTERISTICS AND PRODUCTION PERFORMANCE

The core analysis of the Chaco Wash pay shows an average porosity of 27%, permeabilities to dry air of the order of 300 millidarcies. The initial oil saturation is estimated at 50% because the core was considerably flushed during the coring.

The oil is a light brown, low sulphur, low paraffin  $45^{\circ}$  API with no associated  $C_1$  or  $C_2$ , and only very small amounts of  $C_3$  through  $C_5$  have been seen on the chromatograph. Consequently, the quantity of gas produced with the oil has been reported to be too small to be measurable. Moreover, the initial field pressure was reported to have been 140 psi. There is no evidence for a water drive and little or no energy stored in the reservoir.

The typical performance of a well producing from the Chaco Wash sand is characterized by a very rapid decline from 25 BOPD to 1 BOPD.

Production to date:

Primary: 0 Average net pay: 12 feet Average porosity: 25% Total acreage: 20 acres (estimated) Oil saturation: 45% (estimated) Oil formation volume factor: 1.05 (estimated) 0.0.1.P.: 200,000 bbls. Remaining oil reserves: 200,000 bbls.

3 -

p

**PLINGER** 

The objective of the waterflood is two fold:

Repressuring the Reservoir

This would prevent gas blockage at the producing well and provide the energy necessary to the oil flow, hence the need for an early water injection program.

Flushing the Remaining Oil

As in any waterflood, the injected water will displace some of the residual oil, thus increasing recovery.

### Feasibility

The initiation of a single inverted pilot waterflood in 1973 demonstrated the floodability of the Chaco Wash Sand in this area by increasing the production sixteen fold.

# Proposed Waterflood

The relative homogeneity of the reservoir, the low dip of the structure and the location of several wells completed into the pay zone led to the following waterflood design:

Injection pattern - Five spot Pattern size - 5 acres Injection pressure - 150 psi Injection rate - 25 BWPD/well

will stay withen 2 pail ft 340 68.0

### Estimated Waterflood Recovery

An estimation of the waterflood recovery was obtained using the Dykstra-Parsons method because the reservoir characteristics were compatible with the assumptions of the method and due to the availability of core analysis data.

		M	
WOR	1.0	1.3	2.0
1	.25	.225	.188
5	.352	.317	.273
25	.436	. 407	.378
100	. 467	.460	.441
1.3 = 25	R = .407 Ea = .72	Nwp = RxN	= 58,000

- 4 -

ğ

omo

KEPLINGER

# PROPOSED INJECTION WELLS

To obtain the waterflood pattern, several wells will have to be drilled in unorthodox locations. The following list is a tabular summary of the proposed injection and production wells.

WELL NAME	LOCATION	STATUS	COMPLETION TYPE
State #1- State #2 State #3	990/FNL 110/FEL 990/FNL 1650/FEL 990/FNL 1980/FEL 2007		Producing Producing
State #4 State #5- State #6- State #7 State #8- State #9- State #10- State #11 State #12 State #13 State #14- State #15 State #16- State #17	1650/FNL 1650/FEL 660/FNL 660/FEL 330/FNL 990/FEL 660/FNL 990/FEL 660/FNL 1315/FEL 330/FNL 1650/FEL 330/FNL 660/FEL 1315/FNL 660/FEL 1315/FNL 660/FEL 1315/FNL 330/FEL 990/FNL 330/FEL 660/FNL 330/FEL	D & A D & A D & A Waiting on completion To be drilled Waiting on completion To be drilled Waiting on completion To be drilled To be drilled To be drilled To be drilled To be drilled To be drilled To be drilled	<ul> <li>Injector</li> <li>Injector Producing</li> <li>Injector</li> <li>Injector</li> <li>Injector</li> <li>Producing Producing Producing</li> <li>Injector Producing</li> <li>Injector Producing</li> <li>Injector Producing</li> </ul>
State #18 State #19 State #20	330/FNL 330/FEL 330/FNL 1315/FEL 990/FNL 1315/FEL	To be drilled To be drilled To be drilled	<pre>* Injector Producing Producing</pre>

KEPLINGER and Associates, Inc.

0

- 5 -

## SOURCE OF INJECTION WATER

The Red Mountain Waterflood source water will be used as source water for injection into the Chaco Wash Sand. This source water is produced from the Chaco #20-1, Section 20-20N-9W, well completed in the Hopash-Gallup water sand. It is estimated that these water sands hold 372,000 barrels of water per acre. Furthermore, two tests produced artesian water at the rate of 2,160 BWPD on only 50 feet of the 196 feet of water sand present.

Chemical analyses were made before initiating the Red Mountain Waterflood and indicate a good compatibility with the connate water.

- 6 -

KEPLINGER and A

### SURFACE EQUIPMENT

The surface equipment should allow monitoring of the injection wells, the production wells and the proper handling of produced water for reinjection.

## Injection Facilities

Monitoring of the injection rate and pressure on each well.

injection of a corrosion inhibitor.

Filtering, if necessary.

Injection lines of plastic to be buried at about 2-3 feet. Tubing in the injection well, either plastic or plastic lined.

Storage tank to be added, if necessary.

### **Production Facilities**

Ë

KEPLINGER and

Monitoring of the production rates on each well. Production lines in plastic from each well to well test system. Free water knockout.

7.

Heater treater.

Storage tanks for the produced water and injection pump. Storage tanks for the oil production.

TABULAR SUMMARY (	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO M	ILE RADIUS EXHIB	IT "C"		Pag
Identification Number	We!l Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
1	#1 Roseta	SW-SW 16-20N-9W (025N/5 350E/W)	7-20-68	Menefee	A & Ŭ
2	#1 Santa Fe	SE-SE-NE 19-20N-9W	1-15-37	Menefee	D & A
3	#1 Red Mountain	NE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W	6- 4-44	Menefee	
4	#i Santa Fe	NE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W	4-18-36	Menefee	
5	#20-1 Red Mountain	C-SE-SE 20-20N-9¥ (660N/S 660E/W)	7-31-58	Water well for Waterflood	
6	#2 Santa Fe	SW-SE 20-20N-9W	6-11-44	Menefee	
7	#2 Santa Fe	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (83/N 1650/W)	8-26-36	Menefe <b>e</b>	
8	#4 Santa Fe	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (320/S 1920/E)	11- 8-36	Menefee	
9	#3 Santa Fe	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W {60/s 1713/e}	9-10-36	Menefee	
10	#5 Santa Fe	SW-SE 20-20N-9W	7-19-37	Menefee	
11	#7 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W	8-15-38	Menefee	
12	<b>#47</b> Santa Fe Pacific	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (580/FNL 1400/FEL)	5-30-79	Menefee	
13	#1 Santa Fe Pacific 20	SE-SW-NW 20-20N-9W (2310/FNL 2310/FWL)	3-31-73	Menefee	P & A

「「「「「「「「「」」」」」

Con Birth

-

• • • .

TABULAR SUMMARY (	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO MI	LE RADIUS EXHIE	1T "C"		Page (
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
14	#22 Santa Fe Pacific RR	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (80N/S 2280W/E)	8-25-61	Menefee	P&Ain 2-5-74
15	#30 Sania Fe RR	SH SH SE 20-20N-QW (265/FSL 2150/FEL)	5-12-74	Water Injection	
16	#38 Santa Fe RR	SW-SE 20-20N-9W (275/FSL 2510/FEL)	10-19-74	Menefee	
17	#23 Santa Fe Pacific RR	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (490/S 2300/E)	9-14-61	Water Injection	
18	I-16 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (945N/S 2590W/E)	5- 2-62	Menefee	P & A 8-3-79
19	1-17 Santa Fe Pacific RR	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (442N/S 2430E/W)	7-31-62	Water Injection	P & A 8-3-79
20	#D-2 Santa Fe Pacific RR	SW-SE 20-20N-9W (330N/S 1550W/E)	6- 1-63	Menefee	
21	#20-9 Santa Fe Railway	SW-SE 20-20N-9W (110N/S 1910W/E)	7-15-59	Menefee	
22	#23 SFP	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (490/S 2300/E)	9-14-61	Menefee	
23	#24 SFP	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9N (450/S 1145/E)	6- 9-60	Menef <b>ee</b>	
24	#28 SFP	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (1550/E 330/S)	4-30-62	Menefee	



	TABULAR	SUMMARY	0F	WELLS	LOCATED	WITHIN /	A	TWO	MILE	RADIUS
--	---------	---------	----	-------	---------	----------	---	-----	------	--------

EXHIBIT "C"

Page 3

ldentification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
25	SFP 1-12	NW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (1085/S 860/E)	3-26-61	Menefee	
26	SFP 1-11	SE-NW-SE 20-20N-9W (1550/5 1490/E)	7-15-60	Menefee	P & A C C 70
27	SFP #4	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (338/S 1865/E)		Menefee	
28	SFP #6	SW-SE 20-20N-9W	4- 5-38	Menefee	
29	SFP I-1	NW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (980/S 2025/E)	11- 8-61	Menefee	P & A 8-3-79
30	SFP #1-9	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (450/S 1145/E)	6- 9-60	Menefee '	
31	State #1	NE-SW 20-20N-9W	1-15-37	Menefee	
32	SFP #25	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9¥ (2575/E 80/S)	4-17-62	Menefee	P & A 2-5-74
33	<b>#1 Blackeye</b>	NE-SW-S!1 29-20N-9W (990/FSL 990/FWL)	3-30-72	Menefee	
34	#2 Blackeye	SN-NE-SW 29-20N-9W (1650/FSL 1650/FWL)	9-24-72	Dakota "O"	P&A 9-24-72
35	#1 FEE	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W	7-10-36	Menefee	
36	#4 FEE	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W	8-30-36	Menefee	
37	#1 Jackson	SE-NW 29-20N-9W (330/FSL 1650/FWL)	10-16-72	Menefee	P & A 10-16-2

.



	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A Y		IBIT "C"		Pag
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Dace	Producing Formation	Status
38	#2 Jackson	SE-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (330/FSL 990/FWL)	4- 1-76	Menefee	P & A 11-3-7
39	#6 Red Mountain	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (450/S 1530/W)	5-25-55	Menefee .	
40	#7 Red Mountain	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (1CO/S 2475/W)	5-25-55	Menefee	
41	#) fir Land	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (250/S 2390/E)	7-17-36	Menefee	Loc. mo to #2 F
42	#2 RR Land	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (990/5 330/W)	1-15-37	Menefee	
43	#20 SFP	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (300/N 1800/E)	1-10-59	Menefee	
44	#33 SFP	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (60C/N 2450/E)	9- 3-64	Menefee	
45	#35 SFP	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (160/n 2135/E)	6-13-74	Menefee	
46	#43 SFP	NE-NW-NE 29-2011-9W (420/N 1940/E)	10-31-79	Menefee	2-15-80
47	SFP 1-5	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (615/N 1920/E)	3-27-62	Menefee	
48	#3 SFP Jackson	NW-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (990/s 330/w)	8-25-77	Dakota	8 & A

Page S

TABULAR SUMMARY C	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO MIL			- I star Formation	Status
Identification	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	
lumber		NW-NW-NE 29-208-9W	6-12-36	Menefee .	
49	#3 Santa ic	(330/N 2310/W) NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W	1-25-38	Menefee	
50	#5 Santa Fe	(2310/W 330/S) SE-NW-SE 29-20N-9W	6-13-73	Menefee	Р & А 9-28-73
51	#2 Santa Fe-Monback	(1650/FSL 1650/FEC)	4-19-79	Menefee	
52	#42 Santa Fe Pacific	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (105/FNL 1610/FEL)	5-30-65	Menefee	P&A 6-9-79
53	#30 Santa Fe Railroad	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (410S/N 1930W/E)		Menefee	P&A 1967
54	#31 Santa Fe Railroad	SE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (775S/N 2380E/W)	4-19-64	Menefee	P & A 10-1-
	#37 Santa Fe Railroad	NW-NH-NE 29-20N-9W (350/FNL 2590/FEL)	9-27-74		P & #
55		NM-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (310S/N 2290W/E)	6- 3-61	Menefee	6-10-
56	SFP #21	NE_NE-NW 29-201-9W	7-28-62	Menefee	
57	1-18 Santa Fe Railroad	(905/N 24101/W)	4- 1-62	Menefee	P & 5-31
56	#l Santa Fe Railroad-D	(3305/N 1630W/E) NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W	4-25-74	Menefee	
59	#34 Santa Fe RR	(95/FNL 2600/FSL)	1- 3-59	Menefee	P 8 8-8
60	#29-18 Santa Fe RR	NW-NE 29-20N-9W (1005/N 1380W/E)			

LABULAR SUMMART (	DF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TH	NU MILE RAUIUS EXHIE	NT "C"		Pagi
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
61	SFP 1-7	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (225/N 1265/E)	6-19-60	Menefee	
62	SFP 1-8	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (5/N 1}30/E)	6- 3-60	Menefee	
63	SFP 1-13	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (452/N 2740/E)	10- 6-61	Menefee	
64	SFP 1-20	NN-SW-NE 29-20N-9W (1344/N 2555/W)	6-23-62	Menefee	
65	SFP I-21	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (834/N 2113/W)	6-21-62	Menefee	
66	SFP I-22	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (1115/N 2325/V)	7-31-62	Menefee	
67	#2 RR Land	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W	1-15-37	Menefee	
68	Red Mountain #2	29-20N-9W		Menefee	
69	SFP #35	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (160/N 2135/E)	6-13-74	Menefee	
70	SFP 1-6	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (395/N 1265/E)	3-21-61	Menefee	P & A 8-3-79
71	SFP #1	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (330/N 1620/E)	4-15-62	Menefee	
72	SFP #27	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (730/N 2505/E)	5-24-62	Menefee	P & A 2-74

4. 4-9

Identification Number	Well Name	location	<u>Completion</u> Date	Producing Formation	Status
73	SFP #32	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W	9-28-64	Menefee	P & A
		(45/N 2060/E)	5 20 04	neneree	6-10-79
74	SFPRR #1	SW-SE-SE 29-20N-9W (330/N 990/E)	10-13-71	Menefee	
75	#29-19 Santa Fe RR	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (1005/N 1800W/E)	1- 9-59	Menefee	P & A 2-3-76
76	#) Federal	SW-NE-SE 29-20N-9W (1900N/S 40W/E)	4- 9-63	Menefee	P & A 6-6-63
77	#1-A Federal	NE-SE-NE 30-20N-9W (1930/FNL 660/FEL)	5- 8-72	Menefee	
78	#1 Federal 8-30	C-SE-NE 30-2011-9W (1980/FNL 660/FEL)	4-14-72	Menefee	P & A 4-15-72
79	#2 Santa Fe	SE-NE-NE 30-20N-9W		Menefee	
80	#1 Santa Fe	C-NE-NE 31-20N-9W (660/FNL 660/FEL)	4- 5-74	Dakota	P&A · 4-5-74
81	#l Santa Fe	NE-NE-NE 31-20N-9W (330/S 330/W)	1- 9-37	Menefee	
82	#1 Santa Fe Pacific Blackjack	N-NW-NE 31-20N-9W (330/FNL 1980/FEL)	4-23-75	Menefee	P & A 4-23-7
83	#51 Jaco	NW-NN-NW 32-20N-9W (330/FNL 330/FWL)	5-19-73	Menefee	Р & А 4-4-75
84	#54 Jaco	NW-NW-NW 32-2011-9W (330/FNL 630/FWL)	7-27-73	Menefee	Р & А 8-8-73

....

:..

	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO	CANIN RADIOS CANIN	51F "C"		Page
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
85	#58 Y Jaco	SE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (726/FNL 863/FWL)	9-19-73	Menefee	
86	#59 Jaco	S-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (990/FNL 660/FWL)	7-23-74	Menefee	P & A 7-25-74
87	#83 Y Jaco	NW-SE-NW 32-20N-9W (1660/FNL 1650/FWL)	3-25-74	Menefee	ዖ & A 4-17-74
88	#83 Jaco	NW-SE-NW 3?-20N-9W (1650/FNL 1650/FWL)	5-28-73	Menefee	P & A 5-28-73
89	#115 Jaco	NW-SE-NE 32-20N-9W (1650/FNL 836/FEL)	10-22-73	Menefee	P & A 4-12-75
90	#178 Jaco	N-NW-SW 32-20N-9W (2310/FSL 660/FWL)	12- 7-75	Мелеfee	P&A 3-5-75
91	#55 Jaco-Slaughter	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (340/FNL 810/FWL)	5-30-72	Dakota	P&A 5-30-72
92	#57 Jaco-Slaughter	SE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (990/FNL 990/FWL)	7-28-72	Menefee -	P&A 3-19-75
93	#55 Y Jaco	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (390/FNL 960/FWL)	6-18-72	Menefee	
94	Jaco Slaughter #A-22	NH-NH-NE 32-20N-9W (340/FNL 2300/FEL)	7- 2-72	Menefee	P&A 9-20-74
95	Jaco Słāughter #1	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (340/FNL 960/FWL)	5- 6-72	Menefee	P & A 2-28-73
96	#5 State	NE-NW-NE 32-20N-9W (220/FNL 1485/FEL)	6- 1-69	Menefee	2-28-7 P&A 8-30-7

	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A TWO	MILE RADIUS EXHI	BIT "C"		Page
ldentification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Producing Formation	Status
97	State #A-1	NW-NE-NE 32-20N-8W (440/FNL 990/FEL)	9- 5-69	Menefee	P&A 8-30-73
98	State #4	NW-NW-NE 32-20N9W (330/N 2310/E)		Menefee	
99	State #6Y	NE-NE-NE 32-20N-9W (225/N 1485/E)		Menefee	
100	Santa Fe Pacific #33-1	NH-NH-NH 33-20N-90 (330/FNL 330/FWL)	6-29-76	Menefee	P & A 6-30-70
101	#1 FEE	NW-NW-SE 35-20N-9W	10- 1-36	Menefee	
102	Santa Fe #35-1	NE-NE-NW 35-20N-9W (500/FNL 2000/FWL)	7-28-78	Menefee	P&A 7-29-78

Store Contract

C.

tabular summary (	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A HA	LF MILE RADIUS	EXH	יימיי זואד		Page 1	
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Total Depth	Casing & Setting & Sacks of String & Depth & Cement	Cement Si Tops	tatus
103	#3 Santa Fe	SW-5E-SE 21 2011-0W	6-25-44	354	8 e 315 12 e 60		
104	#1 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SW 21-20N-9W	11- 7-35	<b>S4</b> 0	2 @ 315 5 5-1/2 @ 900		
105	#4 Santa Fe	E-SE-SE 21 20N-9W (660N/S 330W/E)	11- 6-61	330	4 @ 320W/10		ξ A -7-67
106	#8 Santa Fe	SE-SE 21-20N-9W (495N/S 660W/E)	1-11-62	325	6-5/8 @ 32W/10 4 @ 315W/1C		Р & А .966
107	#1 Santa Fe	SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165FSL 965FEL)	4- 3-75	502 PB:316	4-1/2 @ 306W/25 2-3/8 @ 307		
108	#18 Santa Fe Pacific	SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (175FSL 1365FEL)	10-19-75	1,583	Not Reported		እ ቆ እ )-22-79
109	#3 Santa Fe Pacífic RR	SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (16SFSL 1815FWL)	10- 1-69	\$39	None		Р & А 5-22-72
110	#4 Santa Fe RR or SFP #104	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165FSL 565FEL)	10- 1-68	340	5-1/2 @ 308W/25 2-3/8 @ 330		
)))	#5 Santa Fe RR	NE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (990N/S 330W/E)	10-31-61	360	5-1/2 @ 360W/10		Р & А 4-7-67
112	#1 Santa Fe RR	SE-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (330FSL 2310FWL)	10- 9-69	565	None		P&A 5-17-71
113	#2 Santa Fe RR or SFP #102	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (565FSL 165FEL)	10- 1-69	340	5-1/2 @ 310W/25		
114	12 Santa Fe RR	SE-SW 21-20N-9W (165FNL 2145FWL)	6- 5-69	563	None		Р & А 4-3-72
115	#3 Santa Fe RR or SFP #103	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165N/S 165W/E)	11- ອີ-ບໍອີ	340	5-1/2 @ 323W/15 2 @ 330		

1.165

Sec. 1

TABULAR SUMMARY	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A	A HALF MILE RADIUS	EXH	IBIT ''D''		Page 2	
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Total Depth	Casing & Setting & Sack String & Depth & Ceme	cs of Cement ent Tops	Status
116	#10 Santa Fe RR	SW-SE-NE 21-20N-9W (2310S/N 990W/E)	8-16-62	350	5-1/2 @ 310W/10		P & A 4-7-67
117	#1-1 Santa Fe RR	SE-SE 21-20N-9W (360FSL 360FEL)	7-19-68	340	5-1/2 @ 316W/25 2 @ 322		( ) 0)
118	#17 Scannion	SE-SE 21-20N-9W (990N/S 660W/E)	3-31-68	350(a)			Р G A 3-31-66
119	SFP #1	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (56SS 565E)	10-26-68	340	5-1/2 @ 326W/20 2-3/8 @ 330		0 01 00
120	SFP #1	5W-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (990E 330S)	5-25-60	450			Р & А 4-7-67
121	SFP #3	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330E 330S)	9- 1-61	320	5-1/2 @ 295W/10 4 @ 314W/10		ΡξΑ 4-17-67
122	SFP #7	S-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165S 660E)	1-16-62	333	4-1/2 @ 318W/10 2 @ 312		Р & А 4-7-67
123	SFP #101	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (S65S 565E)	10-26-68	340	5-1/2 @ 326W/20 2-3/8 @ 330		
124	SFP #113	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165S 965E)	4- 1-75	500(316)	4-1/2 @ 306W/10 2-3/8 @ 306		
125	SFPRR #2	SW-NN-SW 21-20N-9W (1650S 330W)	11- 1-60	405			Р & А 4-7-67
126	#1 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W	7-17-36	550	8-1/4 0 65		
127	#6 Santa Fe or SFP #106	SW-SW 22-20N-9W (160N/S 165E/W)	11-18-68	349	4-1/2 @ 338W/25 2 @ 335		
128	19 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (165N/S 165E/W)	7-20-62	343	5-1/2 <u>6 308W/10</u> 2 <u>0</u> 330		P ጺ A 4-7-67
129	#12 Santa Fe	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (495N/S 165E/W)	3-15-63	360	4 @ 326\/10		ΡξΑ 4-7-67

are a subscription of the subscription of the

							-
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Total Depth	Casing & Setting & Sacks of String & Depth Cement	Cement Tops	Status
130	#14 Scanlon	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (165N/S 495E/W)	7-29-63	342	2-7/8 @ 342W/10		Р & А 9-24-66
131	#18 Scanlon	NW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (825N/S 165E/W)	7-28-63	360	2-7/8 @ 360W/10		Р & А 9-23-66
132	#1-SFP Mesa	SE-NE-NW 22-20N-9W (895FSL 2305FEL)	5-19-75	532	4-1/2 @ 810W/25		РĘА 9-15-75
133	#2 Santa Fe Pacific or SFP #104	NW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (990FSL 1980FWL)	4- 3-75	485	4-1/2 @ 495%/25 2-3/8 @ 463		
134	#4 Santa Fe Pacific or SFP #116	NW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (990FSL 1650FWL)	4-25-75	480			ΤξΑ
135	SFP #6	SE-NW-SW 22-20N-9W (1650S 990W)		260			Р & А 4-7-67
136	SFP #117	SW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (330S 1650W)	9-30-75	458	4-1/2 @ 448W/12		ΤξΑ
137	#5 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (160FNL 170FWL)	12- 3-68	352	2-3/8 @ 352W/8		9-28-73
138	#7 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NY-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (495FNL <b>4</b> 95FWL)	10- 1-69	370	2-3/8 @ 375W/8		Р & А 9-28-73
139	19 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NW-SE-NW 27-20N-9W (1815FNL 1650FWL)	12- 1-68	\$20			ΡξΑ 6-10-71
140	#1 OH Well	• NE-NE-NW 27-20N-9W (165S/N 2145E/W)	11-20-67	523	2-3/8 @ SOSW/15		ዮ & A 11-7-74
141	#2 OH Well	NE-NW 27-20N-9W (495S/N 2145E/W)	11-20-67	520	2-3/8 @ 500W/15		ዮ६ A 11-7-74
142	#3 OH Well	NE-NW 27-20N-9W (495S/N 2475E/W)	11-20-67	520	2-3/8 @ 500W/15		ΡξΑ 11-7-74
143	SFP #12	SW-SE-NW 27-20N-9W (2310N 1650W)		620			P & A 12-19-7

EXHIBIT "D"

## TABULAR SUMMARY OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS

TABULAR SUNNARY (	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A F	ALF MILE RADIUS	EXH	1B1T ''D''		Page	4
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Total Depth	Casing & Setting & Sacks of String & Depth & Cement	Cement Tops	Status
144	#11 Santa Fe Pacific RR	NW-NN-NN 27-20N-9W (165S/N 165E/W)	8-17-62	343	5-1/2 @ 350W/10		ΡξΑ 1966
145	<b>#13 Santa Fe Pacific RR</b>	NW-NW 27-20N-9W (165S/N 495E/W)	9-10-62	375	5-1/2 @ 317W/10		ΡξΑ 4-7-67
146	154 Jaco State	NW-NW 27-20N-3W (660FNL 660FWL)	* 10-77	3,910	7 @ 90W/10		Р & А 8-15-7
147	#8 Santa Fe RR	NE-NW 27-20N-9W (330S/N 1650E/W)	11- 1-68	\$20	None		Р & А 6-10-7
148	#17 Santa Fe Pacific	SW-SW 27-20N-9W (49SN/S 165E/W)	3-15-63	34Ŭ	4-1/2 @ 326W/10		Р & А 9-28-7
149	16 State 1/ V	NW-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (330FNL 990FEL)	12-22-77	\$65 PB:503	3-1/2 @ 503W/30		
150	#2 State B 👌 ¥	SE-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (990FNL 1650FEL)	5-15-76	520	4-1/2 @ 496W/25		
151	#2 State of New Mexico	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165S/N 165W/E)	9-22-62	350	5-1/2 @ 324W/10		Р & А 4-7-67
152	#3 State	SW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (990FNL 2310FEL)	12-25-76	773 PB:450	4-1/2 @ 320W/10 2-3/8 @ 300		
153	#4 State	NE-SW-NE 28-20N-9W (1650FNL 1650FEL)	5-19-76	598	None		P & A 5-19-7
154	#5 State V	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (660FNL 660FEL)	3-21-76	563	None		Р & А 12-1-7
155	#2 Santa Fe	NW-SE-NE 28-20N-9W	10-22-36	340			
156	#3 Santa Fe	NE-SW-NE	8- 9-44	354			
157	#1 State	SW-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (970FNL 970FEL)	4-10-76	520	4-1/2 € 490₩/20 2-3/8 € 495		
158	#1 State	NW-NW-NW 28-20N-9W (495S/N 495E/W)	10-19-62	1,208	4-1/2 @ 330W/3		ΡξΑ 1966

1122 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 V V V V V	OF WELLS LOCATED WITHIN	A TALE MILE RADIUS	EXH	IBIT "D"	Pa	nge S
Identification Number	Well Name	Location	Completion Date	Total Depth	Casing و Setting و Sacks of Cemer String Depth Cement Tops	t Status
159	#1 Ray	NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (330S/N 2310E/W)	11-24-59	900 PB:\$33	5-1/2 @ \$42W/80	₽ & A 4-7-67
160	#6 Ray	NE-NV 28-20N-9W (303S/N 2240E/W)	10-12-68	505		Р & А 10-12-5
101	#1 Sanca Fe	MA OD MA 20 DOM OW	7-10-37	453		-
162	#11 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (495FNL 495FEL)	10- 6-68	355	None	Р & А 10-26-7
163	#12 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165FNL 495FEL)	7-20-73	370 PB:363	4-1/2 @ 370W/25 2 @ 363	ዎ & A 10-26-7
164	#13 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (330FNL 330FEL)	8-10-73	360 PB:357	4-1/2 € 360₩/25 2 € 357	P & A 10-26-74
165	#39 OH Well	NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (350FNL 2310FWL)	1-15-72	\$56 PB:\$38	4-1/2 & SOOW/35	Р & А 10-26-74
166	#6 OH Well	SE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (825FNL 2145FWL)	10-13-67	545	None Reported	Р & А 4-3-72
167	#7 OH Well	NW-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (495FNL 1815FWL)	10-21-67	540	None Reported	ΡξΑ 4-3-72
168	#9 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165FNL 165FEL)	10- 3-68	358	None	-
169	#10 OH Well	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (495FNL 165FEL)	10- 5-68	365	4-1/2 3 330W/20	10-26-7
170	#5 OH Well	NW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (330N 2310W)	10- 7-67	525	2-3/8 @ 505W/50	ዮ ξ Α 10-26-74
171	#8 OH Well	N-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (330N 1980W)	3- 2-68	515	2-3/8 @ 492W/50	
172	Jaco State #104	NE-SW-NE 28-20N-9W		491		10-30-7
173	New Mexico #1	(1815/N 1485/E) NW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (165/N 2475/E)	9-15-64	550		Р & А 1966

	WELLS LOCATED WITHIN A	INLE MILE RADIUS	EXH	ייסיי זאוד			Page (	5
Identification	WELLS LOCATED WITHIN X	Location	Completion Date	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String & Depth		of Cement Tops	Status
Number	∎2 Santa Fe	SE-SW 22-20N-9W (990FSL 1980FWL)	4- 3-75	485	4-1/2 € 459₩/2	3		
		×.						
					۲			
						-		
			· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·					

N. C
.

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String & Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Humber of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Seward #1	NW-SE-NE 19-20N-9W (1580/N 805/E)			Fill nole with mud bottom to pipe, 20 ft. cement plug on top of mud.	
SFP #20	SE-SE-NW 20-20N-9W {2310/N 2310/W}	4907		4907-4807 30 sacks neat cement 3560-3460 30 sacks neat cement 2820-2720 30 sacks neat cement 1630-1530 30 sacks neat cement	
Santa Fe Pacific #2	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (1713/E 317/S)				
Santa Fe Pacific #3	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (1713/E 65/S)				
Santa Fe Pacific #4	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (320/S 1920/E)				
Santa Fe Pacific #9	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (110/S 1910/E)				
Santa Fe Pacific #15	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (378/S 978/E)	528		528-275 25 sacks 55-Surface 20 sacks	8-67
Santa Fe Pacific RR #18	NE-NW-NE 20-20N-9W (100/N 1380/E)				
Santa Fe Pacific WS #1	C-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (660/S 660/E)				
Santa Fe Pacific #22	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (80/S 2280/E)			Hole filled with 15 sacks	2-5-74
Santa Fe Pacific #23	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (490/S 2300/E)				

.

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing <u>setting</u> String Cepth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Santa Fe Pacific #24	SW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (450/S 1145/E)			· · ·	
Santa Fe Pacific #25	SH-SH-SE 20-20N-9W (2575/E 80/S)			Hole filled with 15 suchs	2-5-74
Sunta Fe Facitic #28	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W {330/S 1550/E}				
Santa Fe Pacific RR #36	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (265/S 2150/E)	424	Casing - 4 1/2"	424 35 sacks	
Santa Fe Pacific #38	SE-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (275/S 510/E)	459	Casing - 4 1/2"	459 25 sacks	T & A
Santa Fe Pacific #47	SE-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (580/S 1400/E)	420	Casing - 4 1/2"	420 20 sacks	
Santa Fe Pacific 1-1	NW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (980/S 2025/E)	468		468-118 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79
Santa Fe Pacific I-10	NW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (900/S 1280/E)	420	Casing - 2"	420 8 sacks	
Santa Fe Pacific I-11	SE-NW-SE 20-20N-9W (1330/S 1490/E)	450		450-200 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79
Santa Fe Pacific I-12	NW-SE-SE 20-20N-9W (1085/S 860/E)	436	Casing - 2"	436 8 sacks	
Santa Fe Pacific I-15	SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (560/S 2470/E)	505		505-255 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79
Santa Fe Pacific 1-16	NW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (945/S 2590/E)	500		500-250 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3 <b>-79</b>

Total Depth Casing & Setting String & Depth Size & Location of Plugs Well Name Date Location & Number of Sacks Abandoned SW-SW-SE 20-20N-9W (442/S 2430/W) Santa Fe Pacific I-17 525 S25 275 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks 8-3-79 SFP #10 SW-SE-NE 21-20N-9W (2310/N 990/E) 316 Casing - 5 1/2" 316-226 10 sacks bottom 5-7-67 Surface 3 sacks SFP #2 SW-NW-SW 21-20N-9W 405 405-245 10 sacks bottom 4-7-67 (1650/S 330/W) Surface 3 sacks SFP #1 SE-SE-SW 21-20N-9W 565 565-500 15 sacks 5-17-71 (2310/W 330/S) Drilling mud Surface 5 sacks SFP #2 SE-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (2145/W 165/S) 563 563-100 15 sacks Drilling mud Surface 5 sacks ? SFP #3 SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (1815/W 165/S) 539-400 15 sacks 539 5-22-71 Drilling mud Surface 5 sacks SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (1485/W 165/S) SFP #4 Location Abandoned SW-SE-SW 21-20N-9W (1365/E 175/S) SFP #18 1500 1500-1450 50' cement plug 325-275 50' cement plug 10-22-75 Surface 5 sacks SFP #101 SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (565/S 565/E) 340 Casing - 5 1/2" SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165/S 165/E) SFP #103 340 Casing - 5 1/2" SFP #104 SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (165/S 565/E) 340 Casing - 5 1/2" 1

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

. . . . . . .

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing , Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
SFP: #110	NE-NE-NE 21-20N-9W (360/E 360/N)				
SF RR #1	SW-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330/S 990/E)	450		450-370 12 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #3	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330/S 330/E)	320	Casing - 4"	320-210 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-17-67
SFP #4	E-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330/E 660/S}	330	Casing - 4"	330-215 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #5	NE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (330/E 990/S)	350	Casing - 5 1/2"	350-265 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #7	S-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (660/E 165/S)	235	Casing - 5 1/2"	235-220 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #8	S-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (660/E 495/S)	350	Casing - 5 1/2"	350-210 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #113	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (365/E 165/S)	350		350-300 10 sacks	
SFP #102	SE-SE-SE 21-20N-9W (565/S 165/E)	310	Casing - 5 1/2"	310 25 sacks	
SFP #6	SE-NW-SW 22-20N-9W (990/W 1650/S)	260		260-170 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #9	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (165/W 165/S)	340	Casing - 5 1/2"	340-260 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #12	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (165/W 495/S)	360	Casing - 4"	340-245 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67

. .

Lotter data in

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String & Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Scanlon #14	SW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (495/W 166/5)	342	Casing - 2 7/8"	342-30 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	
Scanlon #18	NW-SW-SW 22-20N-9W (165/W 825/S)	360	Casing - 2 7/8"	360-30 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	9-23-66
Santa Fe Pacific #116	NW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (990/S 1650/W)	480			T & A
Santa Fe Facific #117	SW-SE-SW 22-20N-9W (330/S 1650/W)	448	Casing ~ 4 1/2"	448 12 sacks	T & A
#1-SFP Mesa	SE-NE-NW 22-20N-9W (2505/E 895/S)	532	Casing - 4 1/2"	Bottom 5 sacks	9-15-75
SFP #5	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (160/N 170/W)	352	Casing - 2 3/8"	352-252 8 sacks	9-28-73
SFP #7	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (495/N 495/W)	375	Casing - 2 3/8"	375-275 8 sacks	9-28-73
SFP #11	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (495/N 165/W)	340	Casing - 2 3/8"	340-240 12 sacks	9-28-73
SFP #8	NW-NE-NW 27-20N-9W (1650/W 330/N)	520		520-450 35 sacks 380-330 25 sacks 20-Surface 10 sacks	8-3-71
SFP RR #11	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W (165/N 165/W)	350	Casing - 5 1/2"	350-235 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	1966
SFP RR #13	NW-NW-NW 27-20N-9W {459/W 165/N}	375	Casing - 5 1/2"	310-230 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	4-7-67
SFP #12	SW-SE-NW 27-20N-9W (2310/N 1650/W)	620		620-485 15 sacks	12-19-72

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
SFP RR #9	NW-SE-NW 27-20N-9W (1815/N 1650/W)	520		520-250 30 sacks 50-0 5 sacks	6-10-71
/) State	SW-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (970/N 970/E)	520	Casing - 4 1/2"	520-490 20 sacks	
50 Stati	NW-NF-NF 28-20N-9W (330/N 990/E)	565	Casing - 3 1/2"	565-503 35 sacks	T & A
#3 State	SW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (990/N 2310/E)	773	Casing - 4 1/2"	320-10 sacks	
#2 State	SE-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (990/N 1650/E}	496	Casing - 4 1/2"	496 25 sacks	
OH WELL #10	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (495/N 165/E)	365	Casing - 4 1/2"	330-230 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-26-74
OH WELL #11	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (495/N 495/E)	365		355-255 100° cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-26-74
OH WELL #12	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165/N 495/E)	370	Casing - 4 1/2"	373-273 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-26-74
OH WELL #13	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (330/N 330/E)	360	Casing - 4 1/2"	360-260 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-26-74
OH WELL #9	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165/N 165/E)	358		350-250 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	11-7-74

Page	7
	•

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
#5 State	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (560/N 660/E)	563		Surface 5 sacks Dry hole marker	12-1-77
New Mexico State #2	NE-NE-NE 28-20N-9W (165/N 165/E)	350	Casing - 5 1/2"	350-0 10 sacks	4-7-67
N.M. State K-1883 #1	NW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (165/N 2475/E)	480		480-360 20 sacks	4-7-67
OH WELL #4	NW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (165/N 2475/E)				Location
OH WELL #5	NW-NW-NE 28-20N-9W (330/N 2475/W)	525	Casing - 2 3/8"	500 5 sacks 250 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	Abandoned 10-26-74
OH WELL #6	SE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W {825/N 2145/W}	545		545-485 15 sacks Filled hole with mud Surface 5 sacks	4-3-72
OH WELL #7	NW-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (495/N 1815/W)	540		540-480 15 sacks Filled hole with mud Surface 5 sacks	4-3-72
OH WELL #8	N-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (330/N 1980/W)	515	Casing - 2 3/8"	500 5 sacks 250 5 sacks Surface 2 sacks	
OH WELL #39	NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (350/N 2310/W)	556	Casing - 4 1/2" .	510-410 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-26-74
Scanlon Ray #6	NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (330/N 2310/W}	505		505-250 20 sacks Surface plug & marker	10-12-66

Page	8
	•

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing <u>s</u> etting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Ray #1	NE-NE-NW 28-20N-9W (2310/W 330/N)	545	Casing - 5 1/2"	545-410 15 sacks Surface plug & marker	4-7-67
Jaco State #1	C-NW-NW 28-20N-9W (660/N 660/W)	3700		3700-3600 18 sacks 2650-2550 18 sacks 500-400 18 sacks Surface 5 sacks	4-17-72
#1 State	NW-NW-NW 28-20N-9W (495/N 495/W)	1208	Casing - 4 1/2"	1208–550 heavy mud 550–200 40 sacks Surface 7 sacks	
#4 State	NE-SW-NE 28-20N-9W (1650/N 1650/E)	525		525-475 10 sacks 325-275 10 sacks Surface 3 sacks	5-19-76
Jaco State #104	NE-SW-NE 28-20N-9W (1815/N 1485/E)	491		491-391 100' cement plug Filled hole with mud Surface 2 sacks	10-30-74
Jaco State #203	SW-SW-SW 28-20N-9W (360/W 360/S)				Location Abandoned
#1 Blackeye	NE-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (990/S 990/W)				
Santa Fe Pacific #1	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (330/N 1620/E)				•
S.F. Pacific #20	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (330/N 1800/E)	470	Casing - 2"	470 15 sacks	
S.F. Pacific #33	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (600/N 2450/E)	500	Casing - 2"	500 30 sacks	

. .

A STATE OF STATE OF STATE



. .

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

Wel! Name	Location	∛ota] Depth	Casing & Setting String & Depth	Size & Lucation of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
S.F. Pacific #34	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (\$5/N 2600/E)	453	Casing - 4 1/2"	453 49 sacks	
5.F. Pacific #35	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W {160/N 2135/E}	428	Casing - 5"	428 25 SACKS	
S.F. Pacific #42	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (105/N 1610/E)	438	Casing - 4 1/2"	438 40 sacks	
S.F. Pacific #43	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (420/N 1940/E)	480	Casing - 4 1/2"	480 45 sacks	2-15-80
S.F. Pacific I-5	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (615/N 1920/E)	463	Casing - 2"	463 8 sacks	
S.F. Pacific I-7	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (225/N 1265/E)	443	Casing - 2"	443 4 sacks	
S.F. Pacific I-8	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (5/N 1130/E)	450	Casing - 2 3/8"	450 4 sacks	
S.F. Pacific I-13	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (452/N 2740/E)	460	Casing - 2"	460 10 sacks	
S.F. Pacific I-20	NW-SW-NE 29-20N-9W (1344/N 2555/W)	509	Casing - 2"	509 10 sacks	
S.F. Pacific I-21	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (834/N 2113/W)	497	Casing - 2"	497 10 sacks	
S.F. Pacific I-22	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (1115/N 2325/W)	567	Casing - 2"	567 10 sacks	
Santa Fe Monback	SE-NW-SE 29-20N-9W (1650/S 1650/E)	400		400-250 150' cement plug 50-0 50' cement plug	9-28-73

Page S

\$1542.2.3

A Starte

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
12 Blackeye	SW-NE-SW 29-20N-9W (1650/S 1650/W)	3880		3880-3780 3690-3590 2895-2695 1680-1580 720-620	9-24-72
Santa Fe #3	NW-NW-:{E 29-20N-9W (330/N 2310/E)				
SFP Jackson #2	SE-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (330/S 990/W)	1130		1130-1080 150' cement plug Surface 5 sacks	11-3-75
SFP Jackson #3	NW-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (990/S 330/W)	3800		3800-3700 cement plug 2850-2750 cement plug 1600-1500 cement plug Surface 5 sacks Dry hole marker 5 sacks	8-31-77
Jackson #1	SE-SW-SW 29-20N-9W (330/S 990/W)	1136		1136-1036 100' cement plug 590-540 50' cement plug Surface 10' cement plug	10-16-72
Santa Fe Pacific Railroad	SW-SE-SE 29-20N-9W (330/S 990/E)			Surface 5 sacks	5-15-76
Santa Fe KR #7	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (100/N 2475/E)				
Santa Fe Pacific #19	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (100/N 1800/E)			Filled hole with 15 sacks from total depth to surface	2-4-74
Santa Fe Pacific #21	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W {310/N 2290/E}			Spotted 5 sacks plug Marker set with 2 sacks	6-10-79
Santa Fe Pacific #27	SW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (730/N 2505/E)			Filled hole with cement	2-74



					, age 11
Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String & Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
Santa Fe Pacific #30	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (410/N 1930/E)	973		973 5 sacks 500 3 sacks Surface marker 2 sacks	6-9-79
Santa Fe Pacific #32	NW-NW-NE 29-201-9W (45/N 2060/E)			Bottom 5 sacks Dry hole marker 2 sacks	6-10-79
Santa Fe Pacific #31	SE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (775/N 2380/W)				1967
Santa Fe Pacific #37	NW-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (350/N 2590/E)	450		450-400 50 sacks Filled hole with mud Marker set with 2 sacks	10-1-74
Santa Fe Pacific D-1	NE-NW-NE 29-20N-9W (330/N 1630/E)	967	Casing - 2"	967 25 sacks	5-31 <b>-</b> 79
Santa Fe Pacific I-6	NW-NE-NE 29-20N-9W (395/N 1265/E)	499		499-149 7 sacks Surface 2 sacks	8-3-79
Santa Fe Pacific I-18	NE-NE-NW 29-20N-9W (90/N 2410/W)	600		600-499 10 sacks 10D-0 2 sacks	1967
Government #1	NW-SW-SE 30-20N-9W (1624/N 2355/E)				11-50
≇l Federal 8-30	C-SE-NE 30-20N-9W (1980/N 660/E)	3700		3760-3400 300' cement plug 2300-2150 150' cement plug 1700-1550 150' cement plug Surface 10' cement plug	4-15-72
Federal #1	SW-NE-SE 30-20N-9W (1900/S 840/E)	579		579 15 sacks 100-Surface 25 sacks	6-6-63
Federal #A-1	NE-SE-NE 30-20N-9W (1930/N 660/E)	1060	Casing - 4 1/2"	1060 95 sacks	

.

TABULAR SUMMARY	OF	PLUGGED	WELLS	WITHIN	A	HALF	MILE	RADIUS	-	EXHIBIT "E"	

Casing & Setting String & Depth Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks Total Date Abandoned Well Name Location Depth SE-NW-SE 30-20N-9W (1900/S 1830/E) 530-230 30 sacks 75-Surface 7 sacks Federal #30-2 530 4-14-64 NE-SW-SE 30-20N-ON (910/S 1830/E) 577-275 30 sacks 75-Surface 7 sacks Federal #30-3 5?? 4-14-64 NW-SE-SE 30-20N-9W (910/S 840/E) 577-275 30 sacks Surface 7 sacks Federal #30-4 577 3-12-64 3699-3532 40 sacks 3019 100' cement plug 1000 100' cement plug C-NE-NE 31-20N-9W (660/N 660/E) Santa Fe #1 3699 4-5-74 105-0 cement plug 3550-3450 100' cemer( plug 2800-2600 200' cement plug 1500-1400 100' cement plug Surface 5 sacks Santa Fe Pacific Blackjack #1 N-NW-NE 31-20N-9W 3550 4-23-75 (330/N 1980/E) 3440-3340 32 sacks 2620-2470 48 sacks 1350-1250 32 sacks Red Mountain #1 C-NW-NW 31-20N-9W 5-26-71 3440 (660/N 660/W) 650-600 16 sacks Surface 5 sacks Red Mountain #1 Section 31 10 sacks 9-41 NW-NE-NE 32-20N-9W (400/N 990/E) State #A-1 850-0 5 sacks 8-30-73 850 NW-NW-NE 32-20N-9W 550-435 25 sacks 150-35 25 sacks Jaco Slaughter #A-22 550 9-20-74 (340/N 2300/E) NE-NW-NE 32-20N-9W (220/N 1485/E) N.M. State #6 600 600-0 20 sacks 8-30-73

. Ning Sec. 1

1.1 a 19.2

Conservation of the

Base 17

Well Name	Location	Total Depth	Casing & Setting String Depth	Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks	Date Abandoned
N.M. State #8	SE-NW-NE 32-20N-9W	45			
Jaco Slaughter #1	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (340/N 960/W)	1200		1200-30 90 sacks	2-28-73
Jaco #54	NW-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (330/N 630/W)			,	8-8-73
Jaco Slaughter #55	NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (340/N 810/W)	3790		3790-3740 15 sacks 3590-3540 15 sacks 2800-2700 28 sacks 1575-1475 28 sacks 1070-1020 15 sacks Surface 15 sacks	
Jaco #57	SE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (990/N 990/W)	200		200-35 25 sacks	3-19-75
Jaco #59	S-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (990/N 660/W)	1060		1060-965 10 sacks 450-355 10 sacks	7-25-74
Jaco ∰51	NW-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (330/N 330/W)	1060		1060-960 20 sacks	4-4-75
Jaco 183	NW-SE-NW 32-20N-9W (1650/N 1650/W)	510		510-368 12 sacks	5-28-73
Jaco #83-Y	NW-SE-NW 32-20N-9W (1660/N 1650/W)	1050		1050-965 15 sacks 460-375 15 sacks	4-17-74
Jaco #178	N-NW-SW 32-20N-9W (660/W 2310/S)	200		200-106 20 sacks	3-5-75

. . .

5

TABULAR SUMMARY OF PLUGGED WELLS WITHIN A HALF MILE RADIUS - EXHIBIT "E"

Total Depth Casing & Setting String & Depth Size & Location of Plugs & Number of Sacks Date Abandoned Well Name Location NW-SE-NE 32-20N-9W (1650/N 836/E) 750-610 30 sacks 500-406 20 sacks 4-12-75 Jaco #115 750 . NE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (390/N 960/W) Casing - 5 1/2" 1040 75 sacks 1040 Jaco #55-Y SE-NW-NW 32-20N-9W (726/N 863/W) Casing - 4 1/2" 1038 80 sacks Jaco #58-Y 1038 1050-1000 Surface 5 sacks NW-NW-NW 33-20N-9W (330/N 330/W) 6-30-76 Santa Fe Pacific #33-1 1050 4935-4785 60 sacks 3819-3669 60 sacks 1830-1680 75 sacks 267-117 75 sacks 30-0 15 sacks NE-NE-NW 35-20N-9W (500/N 2000/W) 7-29-78 4935 Santa Fe #35-1

-----

-----

ومعتدد

1 Mail And Law 14

- ----

	TABULAR SUMMARY OF OWNERSHIP WITHIN A		EXHIBIT "F			Page 1
	lease	Сотрану		 Address		
	20N-9W: NW of SE 1/4 of Sec. 16 S 1/2 of Sec. 27 S 1/2 of Sec. 29 All of Sec. 31 All of Sec. 33 All of Sec. 34 19N-9W: All of Sec. 4	Tenneco	Oil Co.	Penthous 720 Sout Denver, I	e n Colorado Blv Colorado 60222	gð.
	All of Sec. 5					
	20N-9W: All of Sec. 14 All of Sec. 15 S 1/2 of Sec. 17 S 1/2 + NW 1/4 of Sec. 18 All of Sec. 19 N 1/2 of Sec. 20 N 1/2 + SW 1/4 of Sec. 21 N 1/2 + SE 1/4 of Sec. 22 All of Sec. 23 All of Sec. 27 All of Sec. 35	Santa Fe	Energy Co.	Box !205 American Amarillo	9 National Bank , Texas 79101	Building
	20N-9W: N 1/2 of Sec. 17	David W.	Miller			
	SE 1/4 of SW 1/4 19N-9W:	Lilly M.	Vatas			
Į	All of Sec. 3					

	TABULAR SUMMARY OF OWNERSHIP WITHIN			ĹĂ	H181T "F"						Page 2	
	Lease	 C	ompany			<b></b>		Kidress				
	E 1/2 of N% 1/4 of Sec. 30 NW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 30	W	iser Oll C	0.				Box 192 Sistersv	ille, Wes <sup>.</sup>	t Virginla	26175	
	N 1/2 of SE 1/4 SE 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Sec. 30	M	arjack, In	с.								
	SW 1/4 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 30 NW 1/4 of SW 1/4	В	illy Robin	SON								
•	SW 1/4 cf SW 1/4	ι	ancaster C	Corp.								
ĩ	SW 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Sec. 30	L	ouis M. Wy	man								
	S 1/2 of NE 1/4 of Sec. 16 SE 1/4 of NW 1/4 SW 1/4 of SW 1/4 E 1/2 of SE 1/4											
	NW 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Sec. 16	G	eorge H. F	redericks								•
	NE 1/4 of NE 1/4 of Sec. 16 W 1/2 of NW 1/4 of Sec. 16 N 1/2 of SW 1/4 of Sec. 16	D	iome Petrol	eum				Suite 14 1600 Bro Denver,	100 Jadway Colorado	80202		
	SE 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Sec. 16 SE 1/4 of SW 1/4 of Sec. 16 SW 1/4 of SE 1/4 of Sec. 16											
		l linearca portected		þ-Sudard	heine			Distance and	tona a	;		تر ن
		i accord							•	;		
				h=≌فقاهم مستعلم مراجع المعالم الم			and the second s	8	•			
				۲ - عنون مراجع مراجع المراجع ا		;	Justice and the second					
				h = المنابع 			A CONTRACT OF STREET					
										<b>;</b>		
					· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·							

) Dev.		
is M. Wyman		
& Faula Wyman		
-		
ude C. Kennedy		
i Land		
011	Box 2100 Houston, Texas 77001	
	& Faula Wyman 	- ude C. Kennedy n Land F 011 Box 2100



# EXHIBIT H



## TYPICAL SCHEMATIC OF AN INJECTION WELL

SUMMARY OF RED MOUNTAIN WATERFLOOD - EXHIBIT "J"

## RED MOUNTAIN WATERFLOOD

The Red Mountain Waterflood oil field was discovered in June, 1934, and is located in Sections 20 and 29, T2ON and R9W, in Northern McKinley County, New Mexico. It is about 1 mile east of the Chaco Wash field.

Frimary production from the field was marginal until it was partially waterflooded in 1961.

The waterflood at 450 feet covered 50 to 70 acres of the Red Mountain pay. This single channel has become the most successful waterflood on a per acre basis in Northern New Mexico, yielding over 236,000 bbls. of oil compared to 26,000 bbls. for the primary recovery by December, 1977. Oil per acre recovery ranged from 3,371 to 4,720 bbls.

## **RED MOUNTAIN MESAVERDE**

(Oil)

T. 20 N., R. 9 W., NMPM McKinley County, New Mexico

#### **GEOLOGY**

Regional Setting: South flank of the San Juan Basin

Surface Formations: Cretaceous, Menefee Formation

- Exploration Method Leading to Discovery: Surface mapping
- Type of Trap: Structural-stratigraphic
- Producing Formation: Cretaceous, Menefee Formation
- Gross Thickness and Lithology of Reservoir Rocks: 15 feet, fluvial channel sandstone
- Geometry of Reservoir Rock: Lenticular channel sandstone which pinches out both east and west

Other Significant Shows: None

Oldest Stratigraphic Horizon Penetrated: Cretaceous, Menefee Formation (975 feet)

#### **DISCOVERY WELL**

Name: Stacy, Weber, et al. No. 1 SFP Location: NE NE sec. 29, T. 20 N., R. 9 W. Elevation (KB): 6,480 feet Date of Completion: June, 1934 Total Depth: 495 feet Production Casing: 478 feet of 4½" Perforations: Completed open hole Stimulation: None Initial Potential: Pump 5 BOD Bottom Hole Pressure: 195 psi

### **DRILLING AND COMPLETION PRACTICES**

Wells are normally drilled with natural water-base mud through the pay zone.  $4\frac{1}{2}$  " casing is set on top of the pay and cemented to surface. Rods, tubing and pump are installed. Wells are pumped with small pump jacks. From spud to completion, operation takes three days.

#### **RESERVOIR DATA**

Productive Area: Proved (as determined geologically): 40 acres Unproved: 20 acres Approved Spacing: 5 acres No. of Producing Wells: 4 (14 injectors) No. of Abandoned Wells: 25 No. of Dry Holes: 10
Average Net Pay: 15 feet
Porosity: 28 percent
Permeability: 400 millidarcies
Water Saturation: 50 percent

Initial Field Pressure: 195 psi

By: Bruce A. Black

Colorado Plateau Geological Services

Type of Drive: Low pressure water drive

- Gas Characteristics and Analysis: Small amounts of methane, ethane, propane, butane, and pentane with butane and pentane dominant; gas is too small to measure
- Oil Characteristics and Analysis: Oil is light brown, low sulfur, low paraffin 42° API gravity

Associated Water Characteristics and Analysis: Fresh water

- Original Gas, Oil, and Water Contact Datums: Oil water contact approximately + 6,025 feet
- Estimated Primary Recovery: 173 BO per acre (15 percent estimated primary recovery factor). Prior to water flood, the field had produced 25,290 BO
- Type of Secondary Recovery: Under water-flood the field produced an additional 225,000 BO from 40 acres (as of January, 1978)
- Estimated Ultimate Recovery: Assuming no additional deeper pays, the ultimate is established at 300,000 bbls of oil

Present Daily Average Production: 4 BOD (January, 1978)

Market Outlets: Oil trucked to Farmington by Plateau Corporation. No gas production.

### FIELD COMMENTARY

The Red Mountain oil field is located in sections 20 and 29, T. 20 N., R. 9 W., in northern McKinley County, New Mexico. The field is 55 miles north of Grants, 50 air miles west of Cuba, 57 air miles south-southeast of Farmington and 93 air miles northwest of Albuquerque. The Red Mountain structure is situated in a broad strike valley in shale members of the Mesaverde Group some two miles south of the escarpment known as Chacra Mesa, which is capped by the uppermost member of the Mesaverde Group, the Cliff House Sandstone. Topographic relief in this portion of the San Juan Basin is generally slight, interrupted by occasional buttes capped by erosion-resistant sandstone beds. In a regional sense, the Red Mountain field is on the Chaco Slope on the south flank of the San Juan Basin between the Zuni Uplift to the south and the deeper parts of the San Juan Basin to the north. Regional dip is to the northeast at an average of about 100 feet per mile.

The Red Mountain pay zone is a fluvial channel sandstone and is the only pay horizon in the field. It ranges from 5 to 25 feet in thickness with an average of 15 feet of net pay. Porosities average 28 percent in this channel sandstone. The channel sandstone and the Red Mountain anticline combine to form a combination stratigraphic-structural trap with a low pressure water drive.

Oil was originally discovered in the Menefee Formation at Red Mountain by the Stacey, Weber et al., No. 1 Santa Fe weil in sec. 29, T. 20 N., R. 9 W., in June of 1934. The discovery well, completed near the crest of a small but obvious surface anticline, produced at a rate of 5 BOD from a depth of 478 to 495 feet. In the next three years, 25 additional wells were drilled on the structure. Seven of these wells were completed as producers. Sporadic shallow primary development con-

[Four Corners Geological Society

tinued through the next two decades. Available state records indicate a cumulative production in excess of 22,000 barrels during this period of time.

However, since the field was discovered prior to the establishment of the Oil Conservation Commission, production and technical data now available are incomplete and unreliable. The productive area of the field, now covered by a lease from the Santa Fe Pacific Railroad Company, on the south haif of section 20 and the north half of section 29, has charged hands intermittently since the field discovery. In 1937, this lease was assigned to Ben and Celia Sapir. In November of 1957, operation of this lease was assumed by Chaco Oil Company, a joint venture of Ben Sapir and Henry S. Birdseye. In November 1958, Chaco Oil Company assumed operations of the field. At this time, the field had four producers and was making approximately 300 barrels of oil per month. Chaco Oil Company drilled and logged an additional 10 shallow stratigraphic test holes to delineate the field boundaries and the structural configuration.

In July 1958, Chaco Oil Company drilled a Morrison test in the southeast quarter of section 20. This well bottomed at a total depth of 3,936 feet. The well was plugged and abandoned after encountering gas-cut salt water in the Dakota Sandstone. While this test did not find oil in the Dakota, oil and gas shows were logged in the samples and seen on the gas detector in the basal Menefee Formation, Point Lookout Sandstone, "Hospah" sandstone, "Gallup" sandstone, and Dakota Sandstone. Selected intervals in the "Hospah," "Gallup" and Dakota were drill-stem tested with negative hydrocarbon results. The well was plugged back to 900 feet and eventually completed as a water supply well in July of 1960 in preparation for flooding the north half of the Red Mountain field.

1

Chaco Oil Company began its first regular water injection into the Red Mountain field in January 1961. Between December of 1960 and March 1961, production was doubled to 1,080 barrels per month and by August of 1963, the field was making 5,440 barrels of oil per month. The water flood oil production peaked at 5,552 barrels per month in August 1963 and production gradually declined to its economic limit by September, 1969. Between 1960 and January 1971, the Red Mountain water flood had produced more than 241,156 barrels of 43° API gravity oil from approximately 55 acres of the field at an average depth of 450 feet, using a maximum of 15 injection and 10 producing wells. This is an average of approximately 293 barrels of oil recovered per net acre foot of reservoir flooded, or a cumulative oil recovery of 4,385 barrels per acre. Ninety percent of this oil was recovered in the six-year period from 1961 through 1966. This recovery is the highest flood recovery per acre in the San Juan Basin and is e ilian twice the per acre recovery of Guit Oir's west Bisti Unit flood which is the next highest.

In December 1971, a partnership was formed to buy out the assets of the Chaco Oil Company. On June 20, 1972, and prior to beginning any additional water flood operations on the undeveloped and unflooded portions of the Red Mountain field, the general partner and operator were tragically killed in a small plane accident in southwestern New Mexico. The subsequent settlement of the general partners estate and resulting problems necessitated the termination of the partnership. Monback Associates acquired a 75 percent interest in the Red Mountain field in August 1973 and Colorado Plateau Geological Services, Inc. acquired the remaining 25 percent in 1975. A possible micellar flood is now being planned for the field in late 1979.

### REFERENCES

Files of H. S. Birdseye (deceased). New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission records. Personal and operator's files.



Oil and Gas Fields of the Four Corners Area]



[Four Corners Geological Society

ł